Please Check the Town Website {www.bridgtonmaine.org) For Meeting Cancellation Notices.

BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, March 23, 2021

TIME: 5:00 P.M.

PLACE: Downstairs Meeting Room, Municipal Complex, 10 Iredale Street
Virtual

Board of Selectmen Recurring
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571)317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Aliegiance

Approval of Minutes
a. March 9, 2021

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. 5:00 P.M. Presentation of School Budget; Superintendent Smith

b Request for Outdoor Seating on Depot Street (tabled from 03/09/2021)
c. Bridgton Farmers Market

d Second Amendment Resolution Adoption

5:30 P.M. Public Hearings
To Accept Oral and Written Comments on the 2021-22 Community Development Block Grant
Project Recommendations

Action Items Following Public Hearing

New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Annual Town Report Dedication
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Accept Payment and Approve a Quit Claim Deed to Michael Vincent; 75 Fosterville
Road (Tax Acquired Property)
2. Assessor’s Tax Abatement Request
3. Victualer’s License to Sammy’s Scoops
4, Victualer’s License to A Corked Fork DBA Vivo Italian Kitchen

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 March 23, 2021



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

5. Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store License to Maine Only Cannabis Shop
6. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #249
7. Documents for Annual Town Meeting
a. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to the Disorderly
House Ordinance” and Order
b. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to Nudity
Ordinance” and Order
C. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to the Town of
Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Modify Certain Dimensional Requirements”
and Order
d. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to the Town of
Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Allow Uses Similar to Other Allowed Uses”
and Order
e. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to the Town of
Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Modify Landscaping Requirements in the IC,
OC, and MUC Districts” and Order
f. Approval of 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant
C. Selectmen’s Concerns

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a. Wastewater Status Update

1. Notification to Every Lot Owner (Timelines and Contact Information)
b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update
c. Wastewater Hookup: Low Income Policy Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

April 13, 2021
April 27, 2021

Adjourn

‘, Future Agenda Items:
) 1. Workshop for Review of Committees

Board of Selectmen Page 2 of 2 March 23, 2021



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meecting
March 23, 2021

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of Minutes

a. March 9, 2021

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the March 9, 2021 Selectboard Minutes.

5. Committee/Liaison Reports
6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Presentation of the MSAD #61 School Budget by Superintendent Smith. There is

a copy of the proposed 2021-2022 MSAD #61 School Budget Summary in your
binders.

b. Request for Outdoor Seating on Depot Street.
* February 23, 2021 — Presented to the Board by Christian Cuff, Owner of
Vivo Italian Kitchen, requesting closure of the same area of Depot Street
that was approved last year. Following discussion and the need for
additional information, the Board Tabled to March 9, 2021
e March 9, 2021 - Removed from the table for further discussion. Asa
result, the Board tabled to March 23, 2021 pending further information
and follow-up with Frank Howell.
Please refer to the email in your binders from Linda LaCroix, Community
Development Director, recapping her conversation with Frank Howell.
Suggested Motion: Move to take off the table for discussion.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the same area of closure on Depot Street as
last year beginning and ending
¢. Bridgton Farmers Market
In your binders, please refer to email submitted by Brenna Mae.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve usage of the whole green space by the
Farmers Market’s as approved in 2020.
d. Second Amendment Resolution Adoption
» February 23, 2021 — Resolution proposed by Vice Chairman Zaidman
under Selectmen’s Concerns. Tabled to March 9, 2021
* March 9, 2021 - Removed from the table for discussion. Following
discussion motion was made to adopt the resolution. Motion failed by a
2/2 vote.
In your binder, please refer to an excerpt from Robert’s Rules entitled “Renewal of
Motions” and MRS Title 25 §2011 as reference.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve The Town of Bridgton 2021 Second
Amendment Sanctuary Resolution.
7. Public Hearings
a. To accept written and oral comments on the 2021-22 Community Development
Block Grant Project Recommendation.
(1) Open Public Hearing — a) Anyone speak in favor; b} in opposition; c) offer
comments neither for nor against; (2) close Public Hearing)

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes



8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2021-2022 Community Development Block
Grant Funding Projects.
9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendation
1. Annual Town Report Dedication
Suggested Motion: Move to dedicate the Annual Town Report for Fiscal Year 2019-
2020 to .
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Accept Payment and Approve a Quit Claim Deed to Michael Vincent; 75
Fosterville Road (Tax Acquired Property)
In your binders, please refer to correspondence from Michael Vincent, Memo from
Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer, and a copy of the Quitclaim Deed (if approved).
Suggested Motion: Move to accept payment from Michael Vincent and issue a Quitclaim
Deed to Michael Vincent for property located at 75 Fosterville Road, Bridgton Maine.
2. Assessor’s Tax Abatement Request
In your binders, please see email from John E. O’Donnell regarding 17 Santa Claus Drive
LLC
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the tax abatement for Santa Claus Drive, Bridgton
Maine in the amount of $46,020 in valuation and $688 in tax dollars as
recommended by John E. O’Donnell of John E. O’Donnell & Associates.
3. Victualer’s License to Sammy’s Scoops, 187 Main Street.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Victualer’s License for Sammy’s Scoops
located at 187 Main Street, Bridgton.
4. Victualer’s License to A Corked Fork DBA Vivo Italian Kitchen
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Victualer’s License for A Corked Fork DBA
Vivo Italian Kitchen, 18 A Depot Street.
5. Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store License to Maine Only Cannabis
Shop, 316 Portland Road, Suite 3, Bridgton.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve a Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store
License to Maine Only Cannabis Shop, 316 Portland Road, Suite 3, Bridgton
6. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #249
Suggested Motion: Move to commit the December 1, 2020 to F ebruary 28, 2021 user
rate commitment #249 comprising of 3 pages totaling $13,703.81 to the
treasurer for collection.
7. Documents for Annual Town Meeting
a. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to the
Disorderly House Ordinance” and Order.
In your binders, is the Ordinance entitled “Ordinance to Control Disorderly Houses"”
with the proposed revisions.
Suggested Motion: Move to certify the proposed Ordinance entitled “Amendments to the
Disorderly House Ordinance™ to be voted on at a referendum election of the Town
of Bridgton on June 8§, 2021.
b. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to Nudity
Ordinance™ and Order.

RAP, Jr. 2 TM Notes



In your binders, is the Ordinance entitled “Ordinance controlling Nudity in Commercial
or Business Activities not requiring a Special Amusement Permit” with the proposed
revisions,

Suggested Motion: Move to certify the proposed Ordinance entitled “Amendments to the
Nudity Ordinance” to be voted on at a referendum election of the Town of
Bridgton on June 8, 2021.

c. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to the Town
of Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Modify Certain Dimensional
Requirements” and Order.

In your binders, is the Ordinance entitled “Town of Bridgton Land Use Ordinance” with

the proposed revisions and a memo from Deb Brusini, Planning Board Chair.

Suggested Motion: Move to certify the proposed Ordinance entitled “Amendments to the

Town of Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Modify Certain Dimensional Requirements” to

be voted on at a referendum election of the Town of Bridgton on June 8, 2021.

d. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to the Town
of Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Allow Uses Similar to Other Allowed
Uses” and Order.

In your binders, is the Ordinance entitled “Town of Bridgton Land Use Ordinance” with

the proposed revisions and a memo from Deb Brusini, Planning Board Chair.

Suggested Motion: Move to certify the proposed Ordinance entitled “Amendments to the

Town of Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Allow Uses Similar to Other Allowed Uses™ to

be voted on at a referendum election of the Town of Bridgton on June 8, 2021.

e. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendments to the Town
Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Modify Landscaping Requirements in
the IC, OC, and MUC Districts and Order.

In your binders, is the Ordinance entitled “Town of Bridgton Land Use Ordinance” with

the proposed revisions and a memo from Deb Brusini, Planning Board Chair.

Suggested Motion: Move to certify the proposed Ordinance entitled “Amendments to the

Town of Bridgton Land Use Ordinance to Modify Landscaping Requirements in the IC,

OC, and MUC Districts™ to be voted on at a referendum election of the Town of Bridgton

on June 8, 2021.

f.  Approval of 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant

In your binders, is a copy of the proposed Annual Town Meeting Warrant for Fiscal Year

2021/2022. Also is a copy of MRS Title 30-A §2528 Secret Ballot which states “If a

particular article to be voted on by secret ballot requests an appropriation of money by

the municipality, the article, when printed in the warrant and on the ballot, must be
accompanied by a recommendation of the municipal officers.”

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Annual Town Meeting Warrant as presented.

10. Oid Business

a. Wastewater Update: Letter, Hook-ups
1. Notification to Every Lot Owner (Timelines and Contact
Information)
b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update
¢. Wastewater Hookup: Low Income Policy Status Update
11. Treasurer’s Warrant
Suggested Motion: Move to approve Treasurer’s Warrants numbered

RAP, Ir. 3 TM Notes



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
March ¢, 2021; 3:30 P.M.

Board Members Present: Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman; Carmen E. Lone; Paul A. Tworog; G. Frederick Packard
Board Members Absent: Liston E. Eastman, Chairman

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town Clerk Laurie
Chadbourne; Community Development Director Linda LaCroix

1. Call to Order -
Vice-Chairman Zaidman called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. 3:30 P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1 Section 405.6.C. for Discussion of Land Acquisition
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to enter executive session at 3:30 P.M. per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.C for
discussion of land acquisition; second from Selectman Packard. 4 approve/0 oppose

Motion was made by Selectman Lone to exit executive session at 4:03 P.M.; second from Selectman Packard.
4 approve/0 oppose

4. Action Items Following Executive Session (if applicable}
There were no action items following executive session.

5.4:00 P.M. Presentation of Net Energy Billing Program by Titan Energy
Titan Energy presented a Solar Net Energy Billing Program, 2021 (copy attached).

6. 4:30 P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1 Section 405.6.E. for Legal Review of Multi-Year Contract
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to enter executive session at 4:41 P.M. per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.E.
for legal review of a multi-year contract; second from Selectman Packard. 4 approve/0 oppose

Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to exit executive session at 5:22 P.M.; second from Selectman Packard.
4 approve/0 oppose

7. Action Items Following Executive Session (if applicable)
There were no action items following executive session.

Bridgton Stormwater Permit

Brent Bridges, P.E. reported that he will be filing the Stormwater Permit soon and that abutter letters were
issued to everyone affected with public notice on the website, Facebook, and Bridgton News.

Farragut Memorial Park; Application for Certificate of Revival

Per the Town’s request, the Town Attorney reviewed the Town'’s options with respect to resolving the title issue
for Farragut Park. Based on their research, it was recommended that the Town seek to statutorily “revive” the Farragut
Memorial Association for the limited purpose of transferring title to the Farragut Park parcel to the Town. By way of
background: The Farragut Memorial Association’s charter was suspended by the Secretary of State in 1981. By virtue of
Title 13-B, Section 1116(2), of the Maine Revised Statutes, the Farragut Memorial Association was administratively
dissolved. Specifically, Section 1116(2) provides that a corporation whose charter was suspended before July 1, 2004 and
fails to apply for reinstatement before June 30, 2010 is administratively dissolved. Section 1117 of Title 13-B allows an
“interested party” to request a certificate of revival from the Secretary of State to revive a dissolved nonprofit for a specific
purpose and a specific period of time. The Board received an application for such a certificate of revival. The application

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 March 9, 2021



requests that the Secretary of State issue a notice of revival granting the revival for a specific purpose and a specific time
period — that is, for the purpose of transferring Farragut Park to the Town within 60 days. Once the certificate of revival
is granted by the Secretary of State, the Select Board would convene a meeting and temporarily serve as the Board of
Directors of the Farragut Memorial Association for the purpose of transferring the real estate interests of the Association
in Farragut Park to the Town. The Attorney would then prepare the deed on behalf of the revived Farragut Memorial
Association and record it. The revival itself would terminate without any further action on the Select Board’s part after
the 60-day period ends. Motion was made by Selectman Lone to initiate the process, the Select Board voted “to authorize
the Chair of the Select Board to sign the application on behalf of the Select Board and cause it to be delivered to the
Secretary of State;” second from Selectman Packard. 4 approve/0 oppose

8. Approval of Minutes
a. February 23, 2021

Motion was made by Selectman Packard for approval of the minutes from the February 23, 2021 Board Meeting;
second from Selectman Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

9. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments on non-agenda items.

10. Committee/Liaison Reports
There were no committee/liaison reports. a

11. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Discussion of the Victualer and Marijuana Establishment Licensing Ordinance

Town Manager Peabody reported that he is working with the Town Attorney to separate the ordinances with the
goal to have it ready to go before the voters in November. Also, the license applications will be simplified.

b. Request for Outdoor Seating on Depot Street; Christian Cuff, Vivo Italian Kitchen (tabled from 02/09/2021)

Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to take this item off the table; second from Selectman Packard.
4 approve/0 oppose

Christian Cuff reported that he is pursing a series of events to involve the Town on Fridays in September. Other
businesses on Depot Street have expressed interest in participation of events with road closure; Mr. Cuff intends to
provide a more detailed information as it becomes available.

Selectman Tworog asked if road closure could be limited to evening hours to which Mr. Cuff responded that it
comes down to esthetics, temporary moveable or fixed. Discussion ensued.

Community Development Director LaCroix did not have the opportunity to connect with Frank Howell, owner of
Down East. She will continue to try. The Board would iike to be certain that Mr. Howell supports the road closure. Motion
was made by Selectman Lone to table to the next meeting on March 23; second from Selectman Tworog.
4 approve/0 oppose

c. Resolution Adoption; Vice-Chairman Zaidman (tabled from 02/09/2021)
Motion was made by Selectman Packard to take this item off the table; second from Selectman Tworog.
4 approve/0 oppose

Motion was made by Selectman Vice-Chairman Zaidman to table this item to the next meeting when all Board
members will be present; second from Selectman Packard. 2 approve/2 oppose (Selectman Lone and Selectman Tworog
were opposed)

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 March 9, 2021



Selectman Lone believes that this resolution is outside the duties and responsibilities of the Board of Selectmen;,;
this is legislative and not administrative. Selectman Tworog agreed.

12. 6:00 P.M. Public Hearings

a. To accept oral and written comments on the Designation of a Municipal Development and Tax Increment
Financing District to Be Known As “Woodlands Senior Living Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District”
And the Adaption of a Development Program.

Vice-Chairman Zaidman opened the public hearing at 6:01 P.M. to accept oral and written comments on the
Designation of a Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District to Be Known As “Woodlands Senior Living
Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District” And the Adoption of a Development Program. There were
no public comments. The public hearing was closed at 6:02 P.M.

b. To accept oral and written comments on the proposed map amendment to the Land Use Ordinance. The
proposed change will rezone 2 Cottage Street known as Map 23 Lot 0148 from the Downtown Village Neighborhood
district to the Downtown Village Business | district.

Vice-Chairman Zaidman opened the public hearing at 6:02 P.M. to accept oral and written comments on the
proposed map amendment to the Land Use Ordinance. The proposed change will rezone 2 Cottage Street known as Map
23 Lot 0148 from the Downtown Village Neighborhood district to the Downtown Village Business | district.

There were no public comments. The public hearing was closed at 6:03 P.M.

Vice-Chairman Zaidman returned to agenda item 11.
¢. Resolution Adoption; Vice-Chairman Zaidman
Selectman Tworog said that laws are in place to protect the Constitution.

Vice-Chairman Zaidman said that a resolution is a statement that any Board can make. When the Constitution
was being written, there were all kinds of unknowns. He added that grassroots starts in the town and works its way up.
The proposed resolution is not to request any changes to law.

Deputy Town Manager Fleck read several email correspondences from various residents into the record (copies
attached).

Selectman Lone encouraged the residents to send their well scripted letters to the people that pass the laws,

Discussion ensued. Selectman Tworog moved the question and closed debate. Vote on the original motion (to
adopt the resolution): 2 approve/2 oppose (Selectman Tworog and Selectman Lone were opposed).

13. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Community Development Committee 2021 CDBG Project Recommendations
Chairman of the Community Development Committee, Robert McHatton, Sr., was present. The Community
Development Committee has met and voted their recommendations for funding from the Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) 2021-22 Program. Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to accept the Community Development

Committee recommendations and set a Public Hearing for March 23, 2021; second from Selectman Packard.
4 approve/0 oppose

2. Approval of 2021/22 Budget

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman for approval of the 2021/22 Budget; second from Selectman Lone.
4 approve/0 oppose

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 March 9, 2021



3. Land Use Ordinance Amendments for Final Consideration by the Board on March 23"
Community Development Director LaCroix reminded the Board that there are three proposed ordinances

amendments for voter consideration at Town Meeting which will be on the agenda for March 23" to be directed to the
ballot.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Assessor’s Certificate for the Woodtands Senior Living Municipal Development and Tax Increment
Financing District

The Board approved this document with the packet of TIF information at a prior meeting; this document
is for signature only.

¢. Selectmen’s Concerns
There were no Selectmen’s concerns.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report G
Town Manager Peabody read the following report into the record

Manager's Report
General

A reminder that masks are required at the Town Office and Transfer Station. If you are unable to wear one due to an underlying

medical condition, please call to set up an appointment so that we can accommodate you in a manner that is safe for you and our
staff.

An important reminder that with winter weather upon us, it is important to keep your driveways and private roads cleared and
sanded so that, if the need arises, emergency personnel can safely access your property.

Regarding weather events, please be aware that we post information on the Town’s Facebook page and the Town’s website.
Additionally, all the local television channels are notified when the Town Office closes.

Health Officer

The vaccination clinic held at the Bridgton Community Center on March 4t was a success. 130 people received their first dose. The
Health Officer is working with Northern Light to schedule additional clinics. Northern Light may be reached at 207-204-8551 on
Mondays and Wednesdays or by email at information@northernlight.org.

Town Clerk

Absentee ballots are available for the March 30t special election.

June Annual Town Meeting nomination papers are available for two (2) selectmen, two (2) planning board members, two (2)
planning board alternate members (3-year and 1-year term), two (2} MSAD 61 directors and one {1) Water District trustee. Filing

deadline is Friday, April 9th.

Recreation

The donation box at the Ice Rink was opened. There was $536 in donations. Tonight, and tomorrow will likely be the last days to
skate at the rink.

Financials

Before you tonight are the lanuary financials and the Revenue and Expenditure Summary Report. As you will note, the benchmark is
58.3% for the month. Revenues are at 54.4% and Expenditures at 56.7%.

14. Old Business
a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief wastewater status update.

1. Notification to Every Lot Owner (Timelines and Contact Information)
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief notification update.

b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief streetscape status update.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 March 9, 2021



c. Wastewater Hookup: Low Income Policy Status Update
The Board will review this document at a future meeting/workshop.

15. Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Selectman Lone for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 113, 114, 115, 116, 117,
and 118; second from Selectman Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

16. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Robert McHatton, Sr. asked the Board if the Lions Club should move forward with planning for the Fourth of July
parade. Town Manager Peabody responded that he and the Recreation Director are in the process of reviewing the new
Governor’s guidelines and they will have an answer, based on the Order, by Friday.

Deputy Town Manager Fieck read email correspondence submitted by Bernie King regarding the resolution. This
document was provided to the Board in their packet of information.

Deputy Town Manager Fleck read the following into the record:

We are now at the precipice - will we change or will we let our
country be stolen by Globalists who want One World
Government and who loathe our Constitutional Republic and its
citizens?

My faith in the integrity of the last election and every election
prior to it, has been decimated. When Windham, New
Hampshire has an unexplained discrepancy that shorted every
Republican candidate 200 votes, it's tima to wake up and act.

Will we become the Soclalist States of America or will we save Therefore, I'm requesting a hand recount of the Mail-in and

our Republic one town at a time?

1f we have no faith in our elections, what makes us different
than a Banana Republic with the ruling class bribing and
compromising the very judges and politicians who swore an
oath to the Constitution?

The only way to restore confidence in future elections is to
‘hand-count all ballots on one day, Flection Day, and to require
Voter ID. Millions of American citizens saw the votes switching
from President Trump to Joe Biden in real-time on major news
networks. We saw pallets of ballots being delivered and
counted after the polls had closed, thousands of dead people
voted...but, don’t you dare believe your lying eyes or say the F
word {fraud).

The use of voting machines has keen allowed since the Maine
Constitution was amended In 1935. The threat of internet
hacking wasn"t around te cloud our trust in elections. No

Fractlonal Magic software existed that gives one candidate 759%

of a vote while giving his opponent 125%. There were na
worrles about Black Box proprigtary rigging by bad actors who
are protected by copyright and trade secrets,

17. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

March 23, 2021 and April 13, 2021

18. Adjourn

drop off Early Absentee Ballots from: November 3, 2020

election. if discrepancies are found, a full recount should be
done.

America’s future belongs to We the Paople, not fat cat,
unelected bureaucrats.

Let's remove that cloud of secrecy and shine the light of truth

on our most precious right, our right to vote and to trust it
counts,

God Bless Amarica

Roxy Hagerman

Vice-Chairman Zaidman adjourned the meeting at 7:00 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne,
Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes

Page 5 of 5 March 9, 2021






ADYININNVLIL

z 9si1iadxa 13Jew [ed0| ‘9ouasald aule| [eI07 .
punoJaoeq

gu1nsuod pue adueul) quswdolarap 10afoid ASI9Us 5|GEMBUDS SAISUDIXT
Sw9)
159¢ Y3 U0 10eJIUOD JB|OS 1S3( 3Y] dAISI8J hoA ainsua 03 ade|diaylew

33 Ul s1s8191ul JnoA sjuasaudal ueli) 4adojanap Jejos e ayIjun .

9SJAAIP pue peouq aJe suondo Jejos JNoA sueaw AjljeJinau JOpuap .

A1031s1y Je3A +07 Yyum juelnsuod Juawaldndoid ASisua paisnal .

¢UEll] 9sooyd AyMm



dejAl 5S9204d JUBWBINJ04d Je|osS Uell | >Omm_zm_rrz<._._._.

JOpUaA slap|oyaels
AWl ] JIIAQD YIIm Swiia) Aoy s}pad) Jejos
SSUIABS Yoel| joenuo) YIIM S3nsay 10} d4¥ 2nss|
2]e1odaN M3IASY

el1eq
12W03I5N)

2zAjeuy

j9z1bioug

UIE)NVLIL



ADYINTNNVLIL

) lawoisnd 0} pli8 Jamod |edoj
panssi uollonpo.ud 10j 9310AuUL pue A}lj13n wody 8 vmtmu.mcmb >mhmcm Lm_om N
JauMO }asse 0] S203 elep uondnpold 1e|os ‘b 1 & vwd =

<
SOI0AN! Jadojanaq
SHIAYRE
WeiCE ._m_Ow wn
it ity ey
irugcss a...ua_a._a.ﬁss:m
o s
m_uhﬁnlm..wl izE.gﬁhﬁﬁBs%z}%
TS R soid
AHPUInS WIRO0Y M10A ;
119 dINID 1nOA 01 sg3N saijdde Aujn “¢ Aj210Wwal pajeatd ASIaus Jejos T

¢JMOM ASY]L 0 MOH :Siuswiasudy suijlig ASiau] 1oN



indino Jejos ul uolanpal Jesh /o0’ g Jeah [ajed J11E) GIN Ul SSEBIDUL 945 SIUINSSY 131105 A5 /

ajel ey Aeah >MVM_ u Z m / 24|_-_ n—..

'8 uoianpoad Ajliae) Jejos AjJesA jo suonduinsse uielad uo paseq aie sguines Sunjoo| plemiod |

c / 0L'8/€20L S |e10L
POPIOAE NO~U_ Y € €9VLT'EY S 8/5€9 S 2SL90T S | ot
O SUOL DMISIA 00S°S ~ o [TererTy S | €679 $ | S8TSOT S | 61
— 09°90€"TY S Y€€ S T¥9€0T S | 8T
19°L6£°0F 3 zeL'T9 S 611201 S | L1
¥6'v0S‘6€ S STT'T9 S 0Z9°00T S |91
Z€°879'3€ S ¥15°09 S €166 S | ST
8v°/9L°LE S 02665 3 L8916 S | T
L1°TT6'9€ S T€€E6S S €52'96 S | €1
oN|eA aWii]a}i €1°760°9€ 'S 8¥L'8S S ov8'v6 s |zt
. ‘ 01°'LL2'SE S 0L1°8S S L'E6 S | TIT
00°000°00L$~ ¥8°'9Lv'VE $ 66578 S | 9.0T6 $ | o1
TT'T69'€E S €€0°LS S vZL'06 S 6
99'6T6°ZE S ¢LY'9S S 26€°68 S 8
ST'79T'CE S LT6°SS S 6,0°88 S L
J0le|edso |enuue 99'8TH 1€ S 89€°GS 3 98/°98 S 9
. . 59'889°0¢ S vZ8'vs S Z15's8 S g
%51 B YIM 580 m 00'2L6'6 S G8TvS S LST'V8 S v
JPal) 19d 150D 617'897'6¢C S TGL'€S S 0z0'e8 S €
68'£LS'8T S €TT'ES S 10818 S z
00°006°LT S 00£CS S 00908 S T

(§) sBulnes ($) supasd ($) enjen 1eap

L m&.&. O OU m w.h w E < |enuuy s3dafoad JO 150D _mzucc< Jypal) |[enuuy
ajewl|ysy ssuiaes




Laurie Chadbourne

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 5:03 PM

To: Carmen E, Lone; G. Frederick Packard; Glenn "Bear" R. Zaidman; Liston “Lee" E. Eastman;
Paul Tworog

Cc: Laurie Chadbourne; Georgiann M Fleck; Nikki Hamlin

Subject: FW: Support of Selectman Zaidman's Proposal RE: Second Amendment Sanctuary City

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009

rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office

207.256.7211 Cell

From: Joe <toscanini@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 4:52 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peahody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: Support of Selectman Zaidman's Proposal RE: Second Amendment Sanctuary City

Joseph A. De Vito, Sr.
118 Sam Ingalls Road
Bridgton, ME 04009-3218

Mzr. Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager
Bridgton Town Office

3 Chase Street

Bridgton, ME 04009

March 5, 2021

Dear Sir:

Please know that I support Selectman Zaidman's proposal to make the Town of Bridgton, our town, a
sanctuary “city” in issues regarding the second amendment to the Constitution of the United States.

If you would be so kind, please make known my support and endorsement of said proposal to the
Board of Selectman at its meeting on March 9, 2021.

Very Truly Yours,
Joseph A. De Vito, Sr.



Laurie Chadbourne
. _________________*“-__________~-_____ . _ T Fr

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:28 PM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Cc: Georgiann M Fleck; Nikki Hamlin
Subject: FW: 2nd Amendment Sanctuary

For the meeting.

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009

rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office

207.256.7211 Cell

From: S & S Collins <dscollins@gwi.net>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:15 PM

To: Liston "Lee" E. Eastman <selectmaneastman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Carmen E. Lone
<selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>; G. Frederick Packard <selectmanpackard@bridgtonmaine.org>; Paul Tworog
<selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org>; Glenn "Bear" R. Zaidman <selectmanzaidman@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>; Robert "Bob" Peabody, ir. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: 2nd Amendment Sanctuary

Good afternoon, Selectpersons -

We are writing to express our opposition to the proposed Second Amendment Sanctuary resolution.

First: It will have almost no practical effect. Each of you has sworn to protect and defend the Constitutions of the United
States and of the State of Maine. The resolution would not change a bit of that responsibility. The only thing we can see
its adoption accomplishing might be the interfering with enactment of acts like Red Flag laws and ordinances of that

sort, which have met the test of various courts.

Second: It seems to us that the proposed action by the BoS would usurp the authority of the Town's legisiative body,
Town Meeting.

Third: Firearms violence has reached the point that the CDC is considering declaring it a public health epidemic. The last
thing we as a community need to do is to advertise "bring your weapons to Bridgton.”

Sincerely, Steve and Sandra Collins



Laurie lChadbourne
L B -

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Ce: Georgiann M Fleck; Nikki Hamlin
Subject: FW: Save our 2nd Amendment Rights

Robert A, Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

From: comcast <vomnoblehaus@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Robert "Boh" Peahody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>; Liston "Lee" E. Eastman

<selectmaneastman @bridgtonmaine.org>; Glenn "Bear" R. Zaidman <selectmanzaidman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Carmen
E. Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>; G. Frederick Packard <selectmanpackard@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: Save our 2nd Amendment Rights

Board of Selectman & Town Manager,
We are writing you all today regarding the town becoming a 2" amendment sanctuary. As taxpayers and full time
residents we would like to go on record to support the town becoming a 2" amendment sanctuary.

Thank you all,

Jessica Clayton

Mike Citro

21 Noble Lane
Bridgton, Maine 04009

vomnoblehaus@gmail.com
207-693-5504

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Laurie Chadbourne
____-__—__:.__“_—

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:44 AM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: pGun controlla

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

From: kklowell <kklowell@protonmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:21 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: pGun controlla

Hi Bob,

I'd like to be one of those voices asking you to please take whatever action you can to fight against the ever-increasing
likelihood that the federal government will take action to restrict the ownership of firearms, and ignore the second
amendment.

| understand that Bridgton is voting on becoming a "sanctuary city" as regards firearm ownership. As a Bridgton resident
and taxpayer, I'm asking you to support this action.

Thank you,

Kenneth King
600 Kansas Road.

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.



Laurie Chadbourne
e —————, =,

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:44 AM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: Support for the 2nd Amendment

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

-—-0riginal Message--—

From: thconcrete@myfairpeint.net <tbconcrete@myfairpoint.net>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:06 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: Glenn "Bear" R. Zaidman <selectmanzaidman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Liston "Lee" E. Eastman
<selectmaneastman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Carmen E. Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>; G. Frederick Packard
<selectmanpackard@bridgtonmaine.org>; Paul Tworog <selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: Support for the 2nd Amendment

Dear Mr. Peabody,

It has been brought to my attention that the Board of Selectmen may be voting on a commitment by the Selectmen and
the Town in General to fully support the United States Constitution, the Bill of Rights and the Maine Constitution. Every
elected official takes an Oath of Office to Uphold and defend the Constitutions of Maine and the United States of
America. | would hope each Select Board Member is willing to go on the record in Support of said Constitutions and
specifically the Second Amendment. It is by far one of the most important rights we have as a free people. It allows each
of us to be responsible for the safety and well being of our loved ones and neighbors. | fear there will be an assault on
our Second Amendment Rights in the near future. | think it is important that each town come out and state whether
they Support the 2nd Amendment or not. We Citizens would like to know the Bridgton supports all the Rights of people
to be free and carry on our traditions that we have enjoyed for almost 245 years.

Maine is ranked as one of the safest states in America. it doesn't seem like Maine needs the folks in DC to tell us what is
best for us here in Maine. Mainers went to the polls in 2016 and made it very clear that we do not want outside
influence in how we live here. We need to make clear that we support our Second Amendment Rights and ALL our
Rights.

in closing I hope you will not impede or hinder the Select Board from fully supporting the proposed 2nd Amendment
Vote. A vote that declares Bridgton, as a Town in Maine, a defender of the Rights of the Citizens to keep and bear arms.

Regards, Tim Barry
Tim Barry

49 Kezar Hts.
Bridgton, Me 04009



ui Chaburne -

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:43 AM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: 2nd Amendment rights

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody(@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

From: keely1317 <keely1317 @gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:27 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>; Liston "Lee" E. Eastman
<selectmaneastman@bridgtonmaine.org>; selectmanzaidmant@bridgtonmaine.org; Carmen E. Lone
<selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>; Paul Tworog <selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org>; G. Frederick Packard
<selectmanpackard @bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: 2nd Amendment rights

To whom it may concern,

I am in support of Bridgton, Maine becoming a 2nd Amendment right sanctuary town. Please represent me in my
right to keep and bear arms. Thank you!

Sincerely,
Keely Smith

5 John's Cove Rd
Bridgton, Me 04009




Laurie(Chadbourne
= : e -~ < L - S

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:48 AM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Cc: Georgiann M Fleck; Nikki Hamlin
Subject: FW: second amendment

For the meeting

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.

Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1

Bridgton, Maine 04009

rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

From: Carmen E. Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:44 AM

To: Liston "Lee" E. Eastman <selectmaneastman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Glenn "Bear" R. Zaidman
<selectmanzaidman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Paul Tworog <selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org>; G. Frederick Packard
<selectmanpackard@bridgtonmaine.org>; Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: Fw: second amendment

FYI,
Carmen

From: Nicole Hodsdon <skrbelly@hotmail.com>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:46 PM

To: Carmen E. Lone <selectmanione@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: second amendment

How unfortunate we are forced to live among a high percentage of Americans who promote conspiracy theories and
lies, among them the nonsense that the second amendment is in any danger. Gun violence is an epidemic in the United
States, exacerbated by those who use racism, bigotry, and hateful ideology to manipulate others into believing that
threatening others with firearms is a reasonable solution to their own hatred. My family spends a lot of money in
Bridgton. We've enjoyed Bridgton for generations. Threatening us with "2A Sanctuary" means we, and everyone we
know, leave Bridgton forever and take our money to another lake town, of which there's no shortage.

Shame to have invested so much in attracting wallets to the area, only to run them off at the end of a barrei.



Laurie Chadbourne
. . .- - _> 1

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:26 AM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: Board of selectman meeting firearms topic

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009

rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office

207.256.7211 Cell

Fram: Carmen E. Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:18 AM

To: Liston "Lee" E. Eastman <selectmaneastman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Glenn "Bear" R. Zaidman
<selectmanzaidman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Paul Tworog <selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org>; G. Frederick Packard
<selectmanpackard@bridgtonmaine.org>; Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: Fw: Board of selectman meeting firearms topic

FYl,
Carmen

From: Jamie Leland <jbbyeriiind2008@icloud.com>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:31 PM

To: Carmen E. Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.ocrg>
Subject: Beard of selectman meeting firearms topic

Hello Carmen. My name is Jamie Leland. | am a resident of Bridgton. | was born and raised here and am now raising my
own child here in this wonderful town. That being said, | am also an avid hunter and gun collector, and as such my
daughter has also started on her own collection of guns. Her first being a .22 cal long rifle gun that holds 10 rounds with
a from the factory clip. Unfortunately with President Biden in office he is looking to make such capacity clips illegal and
in turn making their owners into felons just for owning them. My concerns lie with those people that own such guns
because like them | own what is potentially going to be concidered a “high capacity” clip for a gun that they don’t make
smaller clips for. My hopes is that you along with the other selectman will be in favor of making Bridgton into a
sanctuary city for firearms and “high capacity” clip. Along with helping keep the good, honest, law abiding citizens, like
myself, of this beautiful town from becoming felons.

Thank you for your time,
Jamie

Sent from my iPhone



sad1A19g aenBuepaads SHED

00°'150°8v$ 00°150°8+$ 0008 00°0§ 0008 SHUD Poe
00°'655°SKS 00°655'5H$ 00°0% 00°08% 00°0% S8 U3M12( PATEYS U35 SBY AU ISTEoadg S2IATAG ISIBOOYRAS T STID
0090 00°'#50°THS 0008 00°0% 0008 uoyssod maN ¢ SRIALIG INHIOM, [EROS SHUD
. e S[0O1DSs AMJEIII]D
00°$0LT0ES 00°50L°70€% 00°0% 000§ 0008 € ) K00 SpIT T SARY SUHTRENEDe WRIBL WaNnEII] AAANOFS SHUD
e . S[00YDS AT
00 00" LOZS 00°0¥0°LOTS 00°0% 00°08 000% T} TooA0 ST 13q SATY HUSSTIPS WRIB0Ig WONANYSU] 32IN05Y STUD
00°050°r§ 00050'01% 00°LIS01S 00167'S1$ SODTAIRE JH] J0F PAYK PIONPSY ‘saanatag Adesen | [EorsAnd SIS
00'661°€E$ 00'6L1'9¥$ 00°E61°TES 00°008'67$ SAOIAISG JH] 10} POSL PanpaY saaia1ag Adesoy L Tenonednadg SIS
00°5.9% 00°BEO 10§ 00'$9£'09% 00°769°1#$ 00°25THo% §201A.10§ ddenFue dadg SHAS
00°098°1% 00'896°59% 00°301'+9% 00°SZ0°L9% 00'€6E 198 B $3014.19¢ JSEofo LS SAAS
00'TTFBIS 0001+ 9% 00°886'0F$ 00°91€'CES 009ZEZES SANAIIG III0M [0S STAS
00'805°c65% 00°SER'L6TS 00" L69'EFFS 00° €8V S3PE sogueyd JEls “IoYdea], | Jo uensnpay Jmnneal ], A8qAU)-HRS SIS
00'$9L°9T$ 0096Z°LOLS 000£5°082$ 00 ESFPFTS 00°550°82Z% UOPIRISU] VIN0sY SHAS
_
00°8SL'SESS 00°6Z9FR0°TTS 00°€L8‘S6H DTS 00°707°698°6% 00°LGT'SPE'GS : STVYLOL NOLLDOELSNI 4¥ 1NOTH
00T TES 00 L99FES 00 Z8ROES DO'FLLPS (TTH) S1WIEYT [SISug LIBpuoies
000K 0ES 00°L10°P€S 00LOLOIS | D0'I¥66S h (T73) ssanrzar] gsEY AIermomapy
00°0£6$ 00 THL 61 D0ZISRIS 00PLELLS Q0CLE LIS (1/9) sapms papuaxy SHY'T
00°L09°T5TS 00°8TS'THS'ES 00'120°06T'CS 00°801°1TT'ES 00°SLL'BEDES woganysuy 7]-6 SApRID SHA'T
00'895'0% 00'SSTLLS 00'675°85% 00 LPL6ES - so8ueyo e (1/9) spmg papuaxy SIWH'T
0056V PETS 00°'L90°269°CS 00 LLS LEY'TS 00'688°L1E°TS 00°TTYLOT'TS uwonRnASUY §-9 SAPEID SWH'T
000§ 00 0E¥ LS 00°'T05'TLS 00°£5¢°29% SO 0 parows wedoud sty (1/D) s3pm)§ Papuaxy S8
00°Z5°001§ 00°505° 1918 00°88%'LELS 00 SFT'LELS STUD O panow swonrsod ¢ 30 7 s0ddug HoONUIAIINU] 73 SIPELD SIS
00'96T P68 00°L169TE1S 00°0Z9°TET 1S 00'669°6L0'TS 00°FFS'900° 1S uonInYSU] -3 SIPRED §IS
0008 00'7EF6ST1S 000ZECITIS | 00918°09T1S SHUD 01 pasowm §-¢ sopRID WOPINANSU] §-€ SIPEID TS
00°'8ZE' 188 00'8ZE 188 000§ 0008 0008 (1/D) sompmi§ papuAXy STUD
00°86E°ESE 1S 00°86€°ESE°LS 0008 0008 0008 SIS Woy PAAOW JEIS §-¢ uwonRNOSY] £-€ SAPEID STUD
00'00L°T$ 00855468 00'8SRT6S 00'EPT'L6S 00°S80°€6% (I1/9) sA[pMIS PAPUNXY SHAS
00'6L9° 1S 00 LT HO1S 00'610°C8S$ 00°TH3'898 G-£ SOPRID) 0] PAYIYS SUOMISOJ T spaoddng wogwastagu] 7-3] SAPELD) SHAS
00'TP9'8SY 00°0T0°L188 00°'59€°85LS 00°69T°02LE 00°L6Y'069% uonRNMsUY 7-Y SIprID) SHAS
00°005°988% 00 10L'868% 00FEL018S 00 189°ELLS seduerd [ymg uoRINLSUY $-€ SIPEID SAAS

NOILILD/TY.LSNI ¥ 10HOHA

TTOT/0E/9 - 1TOT/1/L

TTOT/OE/9 - TTOT/T/L

LZ0T/0%/9 - 0TOT/1/L

020T/0t/9 - 610T/1/L

610Z/0£/9 - 810T/1/L

uondLIosa(] 7 IPqUINN JTN00Y

aouaraI 138png

[e10], 198png

PasIASY 10 1A X

[EMOY IOL] SIB3A T

[enI2Yy Toud siedx €

AMVIANNS 139dn4d 22-1202

L9# J0UISIQ aAnel)SiulWpy o0y aulely




00°6TT°GOTS 00°CIL'ST6'SS 00°E8S908'S$ 00 LSE'STTSS 00'EF0°99Z'SS STVLOL ad TVIDAdS
00°08 00°000°Z$ 00°000°C% 00'0F1°ES 00'699°C$ AIEpU0dag - Sa0IAIRE BULIOIN L, pUNCqamOp/[ENdsoH
00°000°00Z8 00°000°0£Z8 00°E9E PSS 00FIL'SETS Surpuspe SJUSPNS Jo SUAMI Gl 3583109(] £16puosag - S[00NIE 3JEAL] 0) UoDIL],

00°656°FTS 00'ZFF'8TS 00°605°61% 00'S1Z0T8 SIAIIG T8I X [OOYIS PIPUAXT

00°0% 00°005°C8 00°005°Z$ 00°L09°18 00'15TSS Axeprawiary - s33A13€ Suriopn [, punoqamofyepdsopy
00°0% 00°000°5E1% 00-000°SE 14 00'9ZH TTIS 00°850°601% ATENPWIL - S[OOYIS AEALIJ 03 UORIR
00'680°1% 00°680°1% 0008 0008 000% sdiry, pPid 9-N SapELD) P e1adg
00'EISHS 00°61L7TT98 00F0T'8198 00'588°6bS$ 00'Z89°685$ uopensuuIpy py [epads
00°0019% 00'001°0L% 00°SPEPS 00'8FLTS 8201A135 JH] 10} P33U paonpay saIAIag Aderay p, vorsdgd SHM'T

00'6ZE"LS 000ET'RIS 00° 106018 00°905°91§ 00" LIFOTS saolaag Adesay ], Euopednad SHY'1
00'v9L'1% 00°L56°55S 00'E61°F5S 00°0£0°8P$ 00'195°9%S $2331A138 I8en3ue ]/ P3ds SHY1
00'SE9'TS 00'69%'96$ | eoves'ess 00125268 00'Z9¥ 268 - $30141ag 151B0]0RAS g SHA'T
00°19L°6ES 00 19L°6€8 0008 T T ooos Too0s TSI mog pasowm s301ARg $991AIaG SIEIMEIE P 924§ SHA'T
00'ZLE VS 00'SLE'GETS 00"700°SETS 00°£T6'9T18 00°025°TT1$ T S02IAIIE 110 [EIS0S SHA'T]
00 LP'TOFS 00'6E6°SLYS 00°986°9LES 00 LLT'LSHS safueno geg yudurteas, ABqAUOTRS SHA'T

00°8ZH9LS 00 FF6'6198 00915 ELSS D0'DS69ESS 00°TTLSISS saummo Jpmg B mopINNSU 221N053Y SHA'T
0000198 00°001°T1S QUFSLIIS 00'0EG ETS 3201A13§ I J0f P3oU PIoNPaY $201A108 AdEIIGL, [EISATY ST

00°TZILY 00°'6+6°TES 00°'9T1°6TS 00°'8TL'0ES 00'€69°678 $991AT9g AdvJIaY L [Fuonwdn220 SN}
[ 005995 00'20L'SSS 00'LED'SSS 00'09€'8¥$ 00'L68°8¥S saaiazag aBEnSur)/pa2ds ST
[o0s1ts | oovsr10I8 00'5L9'668 00'956'101$ 00 P9 6$ Sad[A19G 15TR0I0AST ST
(00°L7 J S ‘. u 000§ 00°LTL 608 00'990°L9§ 00°987° 19§ SHR'T 0 PIAOKT PUE PISEIIIIP PAOIAISS STISPHLG $09[A108 2JVOUIEIH P 1F109dG SINH'T
009¢8'SS 00°E0TSTIS 00'SSE°601$ 00'S1T°£0TS 00'0¥8°8T1$ SOIAIDE JNIOM [FIP0S SIWH'T
000SE'ES 00'099'55$ 00'802°055$ 00'Z2L'555$ 00'8LI°SErS " ymuEa1 L A2qAU)-IPS SINN'T
...... 00°ZE6'66ES 00° LS 00FS 00 LSTPLES 00766127 UOINSY 331N083Y SIH'T
(000 “Toooszzs 00°050°8$ 008LILS | 00'981°8§ B ‘5201A298 Adeaay (rOsAd SIS
00'ZEO'TTS “ | oozoriss 00E81%6€5 | 00°80I°THS S $a01A10§ AdEIOY L [FUONEdNIIQ §1S

00 LRE"8ES 001Z6'L88 00°STYSLS 00'E8L'1LS &8 S ———— §3JAt3g adendueqraads §18

00'655°SPS 00 LLI'683 00'€ETT6S 00°6PL'E8S | sao1atog IsBojoyRAsd 18

00 V6FIES 00180°PS | 00'0T8'6PS | 009688 B ] $30IAIRS JOIOM [FIOS S'TS

. X . e s[o0Yos ATEUSWS[
00'$T0°T6TS 00’ L¥6°005% 00°598°09¥3 00°6ELPSYS € 51 U241 SPETH 93q ALY SIHETSA[pE WEI0I ymunEsLL, AZUAUC)-HIS SIS
o e e . T . R S[00YS ATETOWI[S -

O0'LIOSPIS 00°0ET°PTES 00°L19°9678 00'TIST6TS ¢ o T T oA TSI e Ty UOPINLISU] IXIN0SIY §TS

00°00€°FS 00°00€°F5 00'0§ 00°0$ 00°0$ ST pue saoAag AdeIsy [, [eo1siud ST
00°885°5H$ (00°885°SH$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ST8 3313 PAIRYS USaq KUY SR ISTELISAG sadlAt3g Adesoy ], [euepednisg SHUD




00'¥51°68% 00°EEI0TIS 00°LOT°001% 00°E08°F01% SHUD 03 pogIys uonIsod | S3AIIS ISINN ST

00'519°Z88 00°TZETELS 00'0Z8°211$ 00 0LKEILS SEID O PAYIYS Jojesune)) | $PUAIIE FUEPID) SIS

00'€86'%S$ 00°£86'P5S 00°08 0008 0008 SIS ‘SHAS Pim pareys saa[A0g AROOUGIO | STRD
00'Z0E° 16§ 00'Z0E' 1£8 0008 000§ ‘o00s - 1S s pereyg wPO/AIRIqNT STHD
00THLTS 00THL'TS 0008 00'0§ 00'08 SIS A paaeys sadlAIag JSIEOIODASS STAD
00'8LT€9S 00°8LT'E9S 00°0% 00°0§ 00°0% own-[y o3 poszalon; voprsod aumn-ped | T77 7] seovarsg sy sTHD
00'€0T'LLS DU'ECTLLS 000§ 00'0% 0008 SIS WOK PoyIYs 10980 | $a3JA13G FoUEPINS) ST
00°589'79% 00°LZE LTS 00°558°61S 00'€£8'91% LTI 503 woRdnAsU SH/SIA 03 pouys usmdmby SMAIG SS0[0udd [ STAS|

00'85¥°0Z$ 00'988°€Z$ 00'Z0€°02$ 00°SZZ'81$ BIPSN/AIRIQT SALS|

00°918 00°589°T8 00°699°T$ 0008 0008 saaitag ooy sy saas
(00°8T0°18} 00°011°59% 00°6E1°09% 00°TH9'65S 00°9TT'65S SIMARE ISINN SHAS
00'168°Z$ 00°5£9°59% 00°€VL°Z9$ 00'00L°€S$ 00'E8L°8ES $a2jAI08 3UEPMD) SAHS

T THOddNS A9VIS ¥ INIWILLS
00°16K'S1S D0'EE0°TOLS 00'EPS 9895 00°'LZZ'BISS 00'S95°6LS$ STV.LOL NOLLDOMLSNI 49H.LO
00°L10'9S 00'5¥9'05PS 00 0E9 Y 00°6L8°0bES 00°96Z°08E$ 3850408 Af - PueURS [BUOIPRY [ SORIARIY JEALLINDENXT SHY']
00°ZSI'ES 00'975°$98 00'€LE 198 00°TIETSS 00'0LL°ZSS Y4080)) SMUONIPU) JDWMMS - PuUSdns [EUODIPPY | SIPAPIY JEMILLIND-07) SHU'T
[ 00' 175 00'9FT 11 00°S01°11$ 00°S00°L$ 00'8E9°01S [0 Joumms SHY'1|
[ 000zzvs 00'EL6THTS 00'P69'3£ 13 00°L6+'86$ 00°LOK'E1TS SOUABOY JEOLLIND-EXT ST
00'190°C$ 00°€08°ZES 00 1+L°0ES 00'FESGIS 00'PSPTLS SAMADY EIMOLLIND-0D SIH'T
WAWANSA91)-00 - 1oNI 0alL0

00°95T9LS 00°696°688°L§ 00'STL'SIRIS 00'ZST'8S91$ 00'PTRSSS IS STV.LOL NOLLVONAA TYIINHIAL ONV HAHAVD
00'90$°65$ 00°ESH'STIS 00°L¥6'SLS 0008 0008 S9qUUmSUOD Jo a5k Areay ‘oBueqo Areres gmS  pISodd Atojesoldx gad] 2 193480 DAU'T
00'L69'TESS 00'POV6£5S 00°S0T°205$ 00°L6T 66V$ soBUeY 1GIUSq eI suonednang payIsianid DAN'T

00'S6L°FS 00°800°9L$ 00FITILS 00°£29°99% 00'9LZ'598 1 uonsompy aanwsadoo) DA
00°610°78$ 00'158°T6$ 00PTH 088 00'8LYLOIS a3uByo g S2IB0]0UYI2 | SAROWEINY DAN']

00°€8L°ES 00°1£5°66$ 00°'6¥L'S6$ 0000696 00'SELS8S ~ ] yuomadopug m¥TDANT
00'905°€$ 00°LES SRS 00'1£0'Z88 000ZL°LLS | 0007’88 "7 sumojounsay, posurapy DAY
00'11Z'%8 00'FY6°L6$ O0'EEL'E6S 00'66£°78$ 00'0$ woyEonpy peoyprYd AHEE DAY
00'161°L$ 00°888°621$ 00'L69'2T1$ 00°TEFIIS 00°€£S°8TIS T [ suv Axemm) AN
00'LIESHS 00°8S6°8E LS 00'1+9°06$ 00'815¥ZIS 00'19%'L8$ Ppappe woysod Smn-Jeg PP [swonednasg wreap DAA'T
00'9L0°1$ 00 0P I0LS 00'¥9E'001% 00'158°18% 00°L06'66% ASorowyaa T, UONINASTD JAA'T
00°095°01§ 00'S£9°01S ovs8srs 00'65'cS ] [sdu1 pPuL DANT

00'SLERI1S 00'815°091§ 00°S68°C91$ 00°0FF 0P 1S syo0foad jeroads wr woponpay SIUEUINEA/TEIPOIST) DAY

00'LTISIS 00°€950T8 00'8€7'981$ 00°66L°T81$ 00'S0TLLIS SBuey guig | vonensmmmy yauT
00'05¥$ 00°660°0Z$ 06HI6IS Toooesszs ~ [ooooe'ss o 5921A108 £BOOUYII L DAN'T
00'€58'2$ 00°L68°SLS 00'FHOELS 00'15+'69% 00'£99'£9% 10JEMIPI00D) SINAIIS JUSPMIS DAN']




00°60LZRIS 00'9.8°899°T$ 00°99T°98F 1% 007097°SE'LS 00°908°S8E°TS STV.LOL NOLLVHLSININGY TOOHDS

00005°61% 00°005°62$ 00°'E6L°TIS 00 SLY' LIS UOLEN{HIIIY pUe TONEnpEID SHI'T

00°TSLTIS 00'E85°E1SS 00°ZES 10SS 00°'109°69¥$ 00°$SS LYFS TONENSSIUIIPY (0028 SHA'T

00°S60°91§ 00°ZET168$ 00 LET'SLES . 00 1£0°€E5E$ 00°€LTTSES WONBI)SSIANOPY |00qdS SIWH'T

00°ZSE'TSTS 00°L08°8£€% 00:901°52¢$ 00°LI86EES ST 0} PYIYS WOINSOS | HONELSSIMWPY [0012S SIS

00'9TT'SETS 00'972'SETS 0008 0008 00°0% sopreaIseg moN 7 ‘Smuad( [0oog moN TOPENSSTUMUPY (00738 STHD

00'T60°91% 00'E86'95TS 00 068°0¥T$ 00°6TLFTTS 00°989°82C$ UONENSSINIPY (0035 SHAS
NOILVUISINIAAY 'T00HJS

00'TEFSLS 00°6SSOTOTS 00°0ET'SE68 00°€55°€068 00°6£8°€Z8% STVLOL NOLLVULSININGY WALSAS

00°000°S1$ 00°000°0ES 00'000'ST§ 00'IE9° 1L$ 00°8E1°1$ sume]) NwAodmau ) W 2sparan] 620IAT2E PUTOSId]

00" 150°659 00°790'1LFS 00'TI0TIFE 0091 18€$ 00'SPE'Es WHAId Joj vonsed [ppy | sapnjan] NUJO ssusng

00 PSS 00" 19t'9THS 00°816°CTHS 00°099°56£$ 00°60Z°76E$ 29O s, JuspujuLRdng

00°9£0°€8$ 00'00Z°v8% 0091 1°55% 00 L6 OFS .__:.EEE Jo paeog

00°60Z'S£9°Z8 00'1ZL‘989°C% 00 PLLODT TS 00 LSTTOT TS SIVL0L 1H04ddNS AIVLS NV INAANLS

00'895°0T$ 00°600°ckE 00'THFTTS 00°£E6°€78 00°698°518 saBueyo Jgousq Jus (Z1-6) £1¥pu0IIS - SIMAIIE VAV/FOS

006118 | oorszr'es 00°606°LS 0016118 006LT$ (83D ALreprommapy - SPIAIIS VAV/POS

00°259'L6£$ 00°L68°8EPE 00°966°65$ 00°1SLTESE LLTW 103 uennnsul SH/SI 03 pags jusmdmnby SIS ATO[OMPAY, IPIAA-IILISI

000§ 00000'1€S | 00°000°IES 00'16¥05$ 00912628 T Sumsa 1, Juapms 2PIp-IaLDsIl|

00'6LELTTS 00¥E6°0ETS 00°L60°F91$ 00 156°LSTS WHMILLINY IPLAA-ILISI]

00'vLO'TETS 0095570818 00'818°75$ 00°905°€81$ LTIl 20} wononnsay SH/SIN 0 payrgs wwsmdinby ARO[OWPA], [RUOHINYST] SHU'T

00°THO' VS 00PFP'Z91S | 00'TOF"BSTS 00°609° 1518 00°890°€LS ] e ._ _ ID3A/ATEIQET SHY'T

00PSE'SS | DOOIS'SS 00°0% 00°0% $221A13G J5130[0YdAS] SHU'T

00°85H'TS 00Z0Z°56% 00'¥9L'T68 00'ESL'8LS 00°CLEDLS SO3ANIG ISINN SHH'T

0009£°Z1$ 00'6T1'€8Z% 00°0LL°0LTS 00°6LT°TFTS 00'16L°377% SIS IUBPIND SHU'T

00°618°F% 00°ST0'001% 0090Z°56% 0091+ TLS 00°0$ SIAIAS INI0M [BII0S SHA'T

00°S0L'E6S 00'8ELEPIS 00°100°6€$ 00'706°€6$ LI 403 uelannsy] SH/SI 01 payms juamdinbg saanasag Ao[omydd ], SINH'T

00°ELE'ES 00°0F6'811S _| ooLes'sTis 00°ZISZO1S 00'9ES‘ITIS BIPAN/ATEIqI SINT'T

00'9€Z$ 00 1E5°SE 00'S6T°sS 0008 0008 SHAATAG ISIBO1OYIAST ST

00°569°cS 00'1Z5'98§ | 00978'Z3§ 00 L6V LLS 00°06L°L9$ S3IIAIDS ISINN STAH'T

00°I1TY°L1S 009ZFZEIS | 00'SORELS 00°569°ZT1% 00°0L8°C0TS SIVNAIIG UEPINS STAH'T

00°85S°THS 00°LIL6TIE 00'196°6L% 00°16¥°7T$ LL'TI 103 Uenonaisul SH/SI 01 payrys yuswdinbg $2014135 £Bo[omIPIE, SIS

C1z8)  |ovoos'ezs | 00L6L'9gs | 00°661'€6SS | OUEELISS ST ©1 parys nomsod FEE T ewpapwkavsqry 578

00'THL'TS 00LIE'SS 0008 00°0% SHMD 01 peyTys JeH $3MAIAS IsTdO[OYIAE] TS




1

00°09L°S6¥$ 00VIGLSSS 00 T£8°9ZFS 00'8SZ°r6rs NOIL¥2Na3 I'INaV TV.LOL
00'08€°8S 00'¥TFTIS 00'8€6°€S 00°PZ6'ES INHWHDITINA Id L'INAY 0079 TYLOL
00'$59°s 00'ZI9FIS 00°LS6°88 00°01LES 00'9rSPS AJDVHILIT LINAV TVD0T 0099 TVLOL
00°89L°LSS 00'8L9°99% 009 LYS 00°90Z°798 WVIOHOUd HALNTD ONINHVIT 0059 TY1OL
00'PSLELLS 00°SHEOTS 00'Z6€°08 00 3IT‘6S IV SASUON TALILLAAD 0I£9 TVIOL
00'887°LT8 00°9L1TES 0091828 00°779°88 SAMYTVS TVNOLLYDOA L'1N1AV 00£9 TVLOL
00°'F6T°6ES 00'6€7°18% 00°0IT°ELS 00°160°CTIS soafoid reroadg ur wonsnpay NELNIVI/SNOLLYHAJO 019 TVIOL
00°099 00'POT'BETS 00'EPSLETS 00°9ET°LITS 00'STL'LITS NOLLVELSININGY 43 LINaV 00£Z TVLOL
00°691°01$ 00°65°01S 00°SSHFLS 00°560°6Z8 ADOTONHDAL TYNOLLIMYLSNI 027 TVIOL
00°167°T88 00'$90°98% 00'85FSPS 00'176°9PS SADTANAS AINVAIND 01T TYLOL
00°689°178$ 00°0TEBLG'TES 00°ET99ST'IES 00°POE9IRLILTS 00 ZECPYS LTS LADANY ANNA TYINID TYLOL
0008 00'000°0S$ 00°000°05% 00'78E'YS 00'000°05$ SINIIIE, JO 95(] AYUNUIIO]) TVL10L STHNLIANAIXH HAHLO TIV
STUNIIANTIXA 41010 T1V
00°LEG 0T6TS 00°L8G0EGTS 00°BSYTIFIS QO'STILOSTS spuog To j5amiu] pue redouud STVLOL TDIANAS 1d3d
00'SEO'F8E‘ES 00 8PS LOFES 00°TLTFIOES (1710 £ 2 S STVLOL AINVNAINIVIN ANV STILITIDVA
00+S8°61% 00°£¥6°05S 00°8£Z°T1S 00 168°€2$ s103fo14 [eroadg ut nononpay PUFINUIE [EIPAIST) PH ._u;_u&m
00'068°FS 00FHT'RS 00°056°T1S 00'8E9°LS $103for] repoads ur mononpay SUETNUIERY PUBISPUELY)/SINE
00 IHEEPS R 00°0E5°€9% 00 VEL 05S 00 IZTLFS spoafoiq [eroads ur uononpay ADUETNUIEY TEIPOISD) ST
00'91L4TS 00'9LE°9Z8 00" 10E+TS 00' 168618 ULUNUIE] [EIPOISH) 2L [RHTID
00'500°91§ 00'H6£°100°1 8 00'68€'$86% 00'1L0°588% 00'+SR'E88S DURENUIBIA/SUONEIA () IPIAM-INNISIA
o T I - vorsod
00'vSL°189% 00'¥18'688% 00'0EF'EL9$ 00"05E'098% 1 30 TORANGL PUB 8120f0g [9L55d5 U TONONPIY NULUN W [E1POISR) SHU'T
0001T°6$ 00°01£°088 00°00T'5L$ 00°0% 000§ e 1O IM0STY /KNG SHA'T
00'816°61+% 00 LE0'87FS 00'661°T68% 00°0TE'TERS - sjaafoad Jeroadg ur mononpay dURUNUIEY [BIPeISN) SWH'[
g i e 2 SHAD
X B X " L1k
00'66£°08E% 00°SLT'S8FS 00°L65"SSHS 00'09€°€05S S S BAAT S—Y Spu—— URDIIWEBR [EIPNSH) §TS
00'99€ k1S 00'sT8°5EEs 00'6S1'1TS | 00°005°268 00'0% uvomysod mam [ ‘Fumadg jooyag mON DVULTAWRW] TRIPOISH) STHD
00°FE6° 1658 00 185'CLFS 00"Z59'60FS 00°9F5°90F4 s1aelo14 [eroadg vt wonANpaY UBUHUEA [1P0ISL) STAS
00°0SE9LL TS 00'LPEPELTS 00°LOF'TSY 1S 00°STI‘OPLTS STV.LOL NOLLY LHOdSNVILL
00'£59°0218 00'L6T'1L1S 00'FET'95E 00'195°6Z18 sy Py [e1eedg paonpay $30IATaS HoneTodsueL ], py [ERedS

00°L69°565°1S

00'050°¢TY1§

00°EEED65'1S

00FSS919°1S

i mnn_ STUD 207 vomsod PPy | s39jal2g vopelredsoel ],




%0€'T sapdeN
%660 03SE)
%EDT- uo)3prg
LE86IPT 00°TETCOFFT 00 1LE'6Tk 00'ZIT'T68°L 00°6PL°T80°01 £9°CES IRET s[Ejo ]
Yi¥ST sl 06°12L 8018 L& LLTLEL T6L8C0E5 C 00 9SL0PY S ST LOF9T6 L sapdeN
TUILTELS™ CTOOLFILL 66'181°860°C 00°€T8°09E LTT90'6£9'0 I 0DSE))
SR'BEETTLG 08928 LLL 80°TH9T9T'E 00°0LL'18T'9 0T PO0'EZR'G uwodpug
00 1LE°6TH QO'ZTT'168°L
Juo) =T
b= u M0 [BI0] [E10, 3 Lol 30 0, - SJIDUISSISS
(Gapu D) [B307] {EI0Y, S/ WPy R0 PPV 001 S4E TZ-TU0 a -q ¥101, 17-070Z il V
00'000°00Z$ 00°000°05T$ 00'0$ ~ | o0'oo0‘o0ss - aalosey] [eUONEONPT
00°000°051% 00°000°0818 00'08 0008 oISy uonepodsuel]
00°000°0ST$ 00°000°0078 00708 0008 o QAIISIY SAUBUIUIBIA
00'0% 0 000°0098 0008 00°000°05.L8 5 L [aaas0y [ende)
00°TES65LS 00" 0LOPLS TES 00°LTIS'PISIES 00°SETEIERTS 0006 1°6E1°8TS TVLOL ANVID
00°0% 00°000°001% 00°000°001% 00°000°001% 00°000°001$ NOLLYOJ 'TVIOT ADIAUAS dQ004 TV.LOL




Laurie Chadbourne
m

From: Linda LaCroix

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 5:15 PM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: Depot Street Closing Request

From: Linda LaCroix

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:39 PM

To: Liston "Lee" E. Eastman <selectmaneastman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Glenn "Bear" R. Zaidman
<selectmanzaidman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Carmen Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>; G. Frederick Packard
<selectmanpackard@bridgtonmaine.org>; Paul Tworog <selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>; Georgiann Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Depot Street Closing Request

Dear Board,

I just spoke with Frank Howell regarding Vivo's request to close Depot Street again this season in the same manner as
last season. He is in support of this action up until the point at which the Governor opens back up business to 100%
capacity. He offered that there is a “bright line in the sand” past which he would not support the closing if the Governor
takes that action because he and other businesses will be ramping back up and he does not see the road closing as
beneficial to that effort.

Linda

Linda L. LaCroix

Community Development Director

Town of Bridgton, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
www.bridgtonmaine.org (207) 803-9956 (office} ({207) 595-3560 (mohile)



Laurie Chadbourne
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Next meeting

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.

Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009

rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org

207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.
Friday, March 5, 2021 9:02 AM
Laurie Chadbourne

FW: Bridgton Farmers' Market

From: Bridgton Market <bridgtonfarmersmarket.me@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 8:11 AM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>; Laurie Chadbourne <Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org>;

Georgiann M Fleck <gmfieck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Bridgton Farmers' Market

Hello all,

| hope this finds you well!

f just wanted to do my yearly check in about the Bridgton Farmers' Market and see if we need to get on an agenda to
discuss the farmers market this year. Last year we were granted the whole of the green space and | am hoping that it will
be the same this year to allow for adequate social distancing and adding a few new members to market.

Per usual, you will have a packet of applications, licensing and insurance in hand by mid-April. Last year | submitted this
digitally, and want to know how you'd like it submitted this year as well - happy to do in person or digital drop off.

Thank you for your time and attention,

BrennaMae




Town of Bridgton

WHEREAS, the second amendment of the United States Constitution

reads “A well regulated militia being necessary to the security of a free
state, the right of the people to keep and bear arms, shall not be
infringed”, and

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the state of Maine, arranged by the Chief
justice of the Maine Supreme Judicial Court and approved by the Maine
state legislature, resolve 2013, chapter 75, pursuant to the constitution of
Maine, article X, section 6, and

WHEREAS, the constitution of the state of Maine, article 1, section 16
states, “Every citizen has a right to keep and bear arms and this right shall
never be question”, and

WHEREAS, THE Bridgton Board of Selectman wishes to express its
deepest commitment to the rights of its citizens, and

WHEREAS, The Bridgton Board of Selectmen wishes to further express
opposition to any law that would unconstitutionally restrict the rights of our
citizens to peacefully keep and bear arms, and

WHEREAS, The Bridgton Board of Selectmen wishes to express it's intent
to stand as a sanctuary for the right to keep and bear arms within the
limits of the constitution of the United States and the State of Maine, and

NOW, THEREFORE, We The Board of Selectman of Bridgton, do hereby

resolve and declare its intention to oppose unconstitutional restrictions on
the right to keep and bear amms for its citizens.

TOWN OF BRIDGTON 2021 SECOND AMENDMENT SANCTUARY
United States Constitution and the Gonstitution of The Great State of Maine
BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMAN



62 RULES OF ORDER IN BRIEF

a) by announcing an intent to make such a motion at the meeting
imemediately preceding the meeting at which the motion is to be
made; or

b) by having the secretary include notice of that intent in the call
of the meeting at which the motion is to be made. This is the
written notice of the time and place of the meeting, which is
sent to members in advance of the meeting. [See p. 143 in this book |

Therefore, if you know that you are going to want to make either
of these motions, make every effort to give previous notice of your
intent to do so. You will then need only a majority vote in order to
succeed. [RONR (11t ed.), pp. 305-10.)

D. RENEWAL OF MOTIONS

Making a motion again after it has been defeated is called
renewal of the motion.

As is obvious from the names of the motions to Rescind or Amend
Something Previously Adopted, these motions only relate to things
that have been adopted. What, however, if the matter concerns a
motion that was defeated?

Suppose, for example, a motion to make a contribution of $500
to a worthy charity is defeated at one of your monthly meetings. You
cannot simply make the same motion again at the same meeting.
But after the meeting is over (so that it is toc late to move to Recon-
sider), if you feel that the assembly has made the wrong decision and
the motion to make the contribution should have been adopted, the
solution is very simple. All you need to do is make the same motion
again at your next monthly meeting. You can do this regardless of
how you voted on the original motion. [RONR (11t ed.), pp. 336-37]

Part 111

VOTING AND EI




MRS Title 25, §2011. STATE PREEMPTION

§2011. State preemption

1. Preemption. The State intends to occupy and preempt the entire field of legislation concerning
the regulation of firearms, components, ammunition and supplies. Except as provided in subsection 3,

any existing or fitture order, ordinance, rule or regulation in this field of any political subdivision of the
State is void.

[PL 1989, c. 359 (NEW),]

2. Regulation restricted. Except as provided in subsection 3, no political subdivision of the State,
including, but not limited to, municipalities, counties, townships and village corporations, may adopt
any order, ordinance, rule or regulation concerning the sale, purchase, purchase delay, transfer,
ownership, use, possession, bearing, transportation, licensing, permitting, registration, taxation or any
other matter pertaining to firearms, components, ammunition or supplies.

[PL 1989, c. 359 (NEW).]

3. Exception. This section does not prohibit an order, ordinance, rule or regulation of any politica]
subdivision which, with the exception of appropriate civil penalty provisions, conforms exactly with
any applicable provision of state law or which regulates the discharge of firearms within a Jjurisdiction,
[PL 1989, c. 359 {NEW).]

[PL 1989, ¢. 502, Pt. D, §19 (NEW)]

5. Restrictions on firearms and ammunition prohibited during state of emergency. The
provisions of this subsection apply to restrictions on firearms and ammunition during a state of
€mergency, as declared by the Governor pursuant to Title 37-B, section 742, subsection L.

A. During a state of cmergency, notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, a person
acting on behalf or under the authority of the State or a political subdivision of the State may not:

(1) Prohibit or restrict the otherwise lawful possession, use, carrying, transfer, transportation,

in the area of the business engaged in the sale of firearms or ammunition;

(2) Seize or confiscate, or authorize the seizure or confiscation of, an otherwise lawfully
possessed firearm or ammunition ynless the person acting on behalf of or under the authority
of the State is:

(a) Acting in self-defense against an assault;
(b) Defending another person from an assault;

(c) Arresting a person in actual possession of a firearm or ammunition for a violation of
law; or

(d) Seizing or confiscating the firearm or ammunition as evidence of a crime; or

(3) Require registration of a firearm or ammunition for which registration is not otherwise
required by state law. [PL 2011, c. 626, §1 (NEW).]

B. An individual aggrieved by a violation of this subsection may seek relief in an action at law or
in equity for redress against anry person who subjects that individual, or causes that individual to be
subjected, to an action prohibited by this subsection. [PL 2011, c. 626, §1 (NEW).]

?i"é%f?%"z% §2011. State preemption I 1



MRS Title 25, §2011. STATE PREEMPTION

C. In addition to any other remedy at law or in equity, an individual aggrieved by the seizure or
confiscation of a firearm or ammunition in violation of this subsection may bring an action for the
retum of the firearm or ammunition in the Superior Court of the county in which that individual
resides or in which the firearm or ammunition is located. [PL 2011, c. 626, §1 (NEW).]

D. In an action or proceeding to enforce this subsection, the court shall award a prevailing plaintiff
costs and reasonabie attorney’s fees. [PL 2011, c. 626, §1 (NEW).]
[PL 2011, c. 626, §1 (NEW).]

SECTION HISTORY
PL 1989, c. 359 (NEW). PL 1989, c. 502, §D19 {AMD). PL 2011, c. 626, §1 (AMD).

The State of Maine claims a copyright in its codified statutes. If you intend to republish this material, we require that you inchide
the following disclaimer in your publication:

All copyrights and other rights to statutory text are reserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects
changes made through the Second Regular Session of the 129th Maine Legislature and is current through October 1, 2020. The
text is subject to change without notice. It is a version that has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer to the
Maine Revised Statutes Annotated and supplements for certified text.

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Our
goal is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any needless duplication and to
preserve the State's copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the
public. If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney,

2 | §2011. State preemption 11355080




foc'sens faoo'rts safiesang
i 'ses €6L'6ES IUO[IBISIUJWUIPY 104 BI04
£8'acs 0ZO'EVS ;20108 J|jqNd 40§ [EI0L
GEIEETS DOO'0ETS ININGSeYU] Jo) [BI0L
{ £94°8615 jqejjeay (€104
_g.nm e oS m\..__ efu e/u ejul efu eful AIne)-TrmpY DETED
lese'wes 0% e/ful e/ul efu Bfu efu e/ul ToBpLE-SIIpY HEAD)
: NINGY
o poo'ss  |ozes ! 0l 58 08 86 Joedyaed 154 VS
a0 Agpopuny 00055 o0g /8 [ 0g 08 06 ¥6 FumpoLD BIITA djpH Amaume)
CEES 009'Z1% 0056 00 S8 16 06 €6 sdmmjoqpg ooy Joung|  mEmtmIedac BorEelY UGN
poses . llooszs 08 56 0oL 004 €8 g8 18 Kpeg pood £niveg pood voiBprd
076015 0z6'01$ oY 86 001 0oL 86 96 86  JoALAEN] Tama) Apunmmo) uoiSpug
S = e —————
elbid 321AN3S JNand
(X745 ooooers ooz | oor | oo | ss ] ze | 000 [ resspis yowod prerySHH uoypLig] JO WOL
SOV § TUNLINYLSVHAN! JINENd
SUOEPUSIUILICITYH SUO[EpUSUWICIaY pajsebay | efeseay | g Jesodg | pielodg | £ 101098 | Z 04008 | | Jas00g yosloid sjueD) ddy
pavog J08{6g jeuld ovas

SUDIIEPUALIWIOITY JEDA wesdo14 22-TZ0Z WEID yoojg yuauwidopaag Ajunwwod

NOLlDaldg 40 NADL






Town of Bridgton

Office of the Community Development Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Select Board

From: Linda LaCroix, Community Development Director

RE: 2021-22 Community Development Block Grant Program Year Recommendations
Date: 3/4/2021

Dear Select Board,

Attached please find the following materials related 1o 2021-22 CDBG program year applications and
CDAC recommendaticons:

1. Minutes of the final review meeting
2. Applications
3. CDAC member scoresheet with recommendation summary

As a reminder the Winter Wear program is being funded by the reallocation of $5,000 from the Bridgton
Community Center’s 2020 CDBG-CV programs. Also, please note that we received confirmation of final
set-aside amount on March 3™ totaling $198,767, down from County’s original estimate of 200,071, so
have adjusted the awards accordingly.

The recommendations are as follows:

e Highland Beach Sidewalk Extension $129,199
» Bridgton Community Center Navigator Program $10,920
« Bridgton Food Pantry 57,500

« Bridgton Recreation Department Summer Rec Scholarships $11,395

Other items coming from the CDBG funding:

« CDBG Admin- Bridgton 434,753
e (CDBG Admin — County §5,000
Total funding this 2021-22 season is $198,767

The final step before sending up to County for approval is for the Select Board to take action on the
recommendations.

The CDAC thanks you for your participation in this year's program.
Respectfully,
Linda

3 Chase Street, Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-803-9956 {direct line}  207-595-3560 (mobile)
LLaCroix@BridgtonMaine.org






CDAC Meeting Minutes 02/24/2021

Chair: Robert McHatton

Members Present: Helen Archer, Beth Cossey, Ursula Flaherty, Margaret
Sanborn, Kevin Raday

Others Present: Courtney Kemp, Linda LaCroix
Topic: CDBG Recommendation

Social Services

The aggregate scores for each of the 5 applications were reviewed with
discussion focusing on the need to recommend reductions, as the
requests ($43,000) were greater than the maximum allotted funds
($30,107) for Social Services. The Committee found the aggregate scoring
results compiled from the previous meeting as appropriately rating the
submitted applications. As in the last meeting’s discussion, all five
applications were seen as compelling in these particularly difficult times.
Nevertheless, a recommendation for allocating the available funds was
needed.

The BOS's approval of re-allocating funds from the CDBG- COVID 1o one
of the applicants (Community HELP) reduced the short-fall in requested
funds for CDBG by approximately half. Additional input was received that
a local service club was considering direction of their upcoming charitable
efforts towards funding unfulfilled CDBG applications. With these two
developments, the CDAC unanimously endorsed the recommended
allocation of CDBG funds as follows:

- Community Navigator Program {$10,920)*

- Food Pantry ($7,500)*

- Rec. Dept. Summer Scholarships Program ($11,687)*

This recommendation aligns with the scoring system designed to evaluate
proposed projects. Taken together, the above resultsin4 of the 5
applications receiving funds. The CDAC strongly endorses that funding for
the fifth application (Schoo! Pack Back Program) be supported by other
organizations outside the CDBG framework.



Infrastructure
For the Infrastructure portion of CDBG, the CDAC unanimously

recommends theHighland Beach Sidewalk project ($130,000)".

NOTES
*100% of request
** 93% of request



Town of Bridgton Conmrprlly Devalopment Block mmsmwn
. ) 2021-2022

II. CONSTRUCTION APPLICATION
COMFLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Plea;y]:mit each sectian of the application, including this checklist:
A. Construction Gover Page Limit 1 page
[ZE. Constraction Worksheet Umit 2 pages

r: g} Construction Narrative fimit 4 pages
@D, udget:llevmesdexpmditnrel, attached separately, Jimit I page
E. Constraction Symmary limit 1 page '

Req;i/?dmumenu for ALL Construction Profects, applies io non-profit or Town app:bbants:
cope of work provided by Town or building professional: engincar, architect, project manager or
comiractor.
lﬂ/Esﬂmate provided. by Town or building professional; engineer, erchitect, projéct mansger or
contractor. Please note: if the project is over $2,000 and is not being built with Town employees,

#ﬂl wage rates apply.
Pians or Pictures if spplicable, black and white, fimit 3 pages rotal i
For Slum/Blight projects: Blight or decay must be documented and submitted 'as part of the
I;B}gl.icaﬁm (required for §B}
Project Map of the neighborhood served by this project (LMA only)
Jla O Project Timeline sttached separately— oot i) Fromss
Supporting documents (subject to scoring) :
£, /4, U] Memorandom of Agreement, if applicable, thet desciibes the relationship between partner entities

for this application. Limit 2 pages: can be one MOA that s two pages long or two MOA's that are
one page each. s

ﬂ/‘rD LeMerofSupport,if‘ﬂnrcismMOA;alewﬂofsuppmmayﬁesubmitted.ﬁmﬂipages:mnbe
one letter that s two pages fong or two letters that are one page each.
Additional Tegquired decaments for non-profit organizations:
P”k [T Verification of 501(:)3 Statws, limit ! page

O Most Recent Indepéndent Auditors Report and identified findings or if an Audit i5 not available
the 1nost recent 990 Financial Statement

[J Complete Yst of Board Members

Signature t, CEQ, Executive Director, or Town Msanager Date

05/ 3 L2/

—

ik
A




Town of Bridgron Commanity

2021-2022

A CONSTRUCTION COVER PAGE, imit 1 page

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

Bisck Grant Public Services Application

PROGRAM YEAR 2020-2021
Application Tyge | [] Construction

Operating i

Agency/ Town of Bridgton, Maine :

Business |

Project Neme Highland Lake Beach Sidewalk Extension !

)

MaiTing Address | 3 Chasc Stroet, Suite 1 i

Bridgton, ME 04009 _

Projoct Address | Fighland Road to Keonard Sireet

i

Excoutive Yinda Latroix, Comunity Phione ol 3
Ditector Development Director 207-803-9956 m@w

. . :

Project Divector Phone Erpail !

3

Financial Contact | Charisse Keach Phooe " | Emeil i
207-803-9952 | ckeach@bridgtbomaine

org :

Person who Courtney Kemp Phone Email i
completed the 207-803-9960 | ckemmp@bridthnmaine

Application _ lomg j

Amount of Total Project Budget L

CDBG Funds
Requested $130,000 $136,000
DUNS Number | 948993381 Tax ID: 01-6000082

16



Town of Brideron Comsnnity Developmenst Block Grans Public Services Application
2021-2022 :

B. CONSTRUCTION WORKSHEET, limir 2 pages
1. B Nationnl Objeciilw. Indicate which National Objective thiz Pprogram activity will address, choose one,
Refer to National Objective description p. 3 for addis information. |
O  Prevemtion and Elimination of Slum or Blight t0 address conditions that is detriméntal to public

W}

healﬂl,safﬁty-deﬂrc(SB)ﬂmarHigﬁtmmbedomwd&sub"dﬂedwithgkeqpplica#ion.
mmummnmmmemnemm:maoﬁvuywmnmtaummsﬁzﬂm
residents of an eligible arecieensus tract, plus housing authority propesties, $
EmmWA,Wm'mmmmﬁswmmmwm
Serves, .
MwndModgrmhmeCﬂmuleaMC):macﬁvitywhichmﬁdesbmﬁmmupedﬁcm
ofpmnnsnfwhichatleaatil%quaﬂfyasll\ﬂl!ﬁdgtmm i
Doesthhacﬁvﬁybmaﬁtapopﬂaﬁmﬂmﬂunmmmbelowmmodmhmmmm&ng
abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homelass persons, illiterate adulrs, severely
disabled adults, persons Hving with AIDS, and rigrant furm workers? 0 No
[J¥es (pleass circle appropriate population) '
Low and Moderate Income Howsing (LME)

2. HUD Program Objectives. IndicabwhishHUmegmmohiecﬁ\wthispmglmwiﬂaddw;chomem

2 Cresting a Sultable Living Enviroument

O

vaidlngpeultlimﬂng
Creaﬂngli-fmnm()pportnnity

¥ g

Fabkic Facility Imprwamm Improve accessibility and availability of | publz'rc

Infrasiruciure .

& Public Infrastructure Tprovements-Tmprove the quality of public infrastrucpure that

oo o

0O

primarily serves low to moderate income familles

Affordable Honsing-Promote activities that 2upport affordable housing development and
the rehabilitation of residentigl housing. 3

Economic Opportanity: Assist businesses through job creation programs |

Public Services- Promote programs and activities that improve the quality of life for law
and moderate income indi i

Community Planning-Framote long range planning for the bengfit of the community as a

whole,

4. Location.

4. What census tract is fhe project located? Al

B. Service Area: What neighborhoods will be

amedgxthism'ecﬂ@gow B. Highland Lake Beach Area :




Town of Bridgton Communky Development Block Gramt Public Services Application
2021-2022

5. Beneficiaries. Describe the beneficiarics or clients served by the program. ,
{LMA answer A only) i

A. Describe the bepeficiaries or clients served by A Residents, mainly young pecple and families,
the program. in a LMT avea of town !
7. How many will be served by the proposed
|___program? B.nfa ;
C. How are 73 ? C.nfe :
t
D. How many are :
7 See income data in the H
instructions D.n/a ;
E. What percentage of total clients sre low to i
moderate income residents of Bridgton? (To
caleulate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%) E.n/a

6. Program Objectives and Ontcomes. Please list below:
Program Objectives Outcomes/ Compa; Im;

Bxtend sidewalks on Highland Road from Shorey Provide safe accese for residents of an LMI area
Parkalunglﬁgh]mdlienchmtol{mwdsmet, to end from Highland Beach i

to inetde strectights

hnpactmddmbhaposﬂiwmmu:to-
pride in their commumity

7. Documentation (not applicable for LMA)

A, Bow will the beneficiaries’ information be
collected and dosumenied? A.pfa

B. How will the units of service be tracked and
documented?

? B.n/a i
€. How will the omcomes be measured, collected, : "
| &nd documented? C.n/a ;

Plsase limit the Construction Worksheet to 2 (two) Pages.



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Appﬂcati'an
|

2021-2022 .
E.  CONSTRUCTION SUMMARY, limit I page ,
Application Type .| ClConstruction Project b
AppHeant Town of Bridgton !
Project Name Highlend Lake Beach Sidewalk Extension ;

Project Address/Location _Highland Road between Shorey Park and Kennard St

Funds Requested $98.475

Project Summary

ExtensionofSidcwalkalongHighlandI.akeBeachonHighlandRoadtoincmaseawcssandsafelyinanIM
arca., :

HUD Natlonal Objective CIPrevention of Slum/ Blight OLow/ Moderate Incoriic Clientele
Refer to Section IILB.1 DLow/Moderate Income Area O Low/ Moderate Housi
Location - For LMA projects Refer io Section I1.B.4 ) !
Census Tracts 1 :
Service Area Neighbothoods | Highland Road near Highland Lake Beach |
{For LMA Projects) ;
Beneficiaries/ Clients Served - Refer io Section IZ.B.5 '
Client Description Residents in an LM area, mainly youth and families ‘
Number of Clients Served
Number of LMI
Bridgtoners ;
LMI Bridgton Porcentage '

Outcomes - Refer to Section 11.B.6

Budget - Rg[e_‘r to Section I1.D : ]

$130000 [ CDBG Request (Must match CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budget Workshiber)

$136,000 Total Program Budget (Must mateh Total Budget on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)

95% | Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50% or less indicates at leasta 1 o match]

| Leveraged Funds - Refer to Section H.D '

3 Federal b Other grants :
3 State [ $ Endowment ]
$ County $ Private Funds

$6,000 Town (not CDBG) $ Gifts in kind !




2021 CDGB Application Narrative
Highland Beach Sidewalk Extension

Program Year: FY 2031
Organization: Town of Bridgton, Maine
Contact: Linda LaCroix, Community Development Diracior
Address: 3 Chase Street, Bridgton, ME 04009
Email: LLaCroix@BridgtonMaine.org
Phane: 207-803-9958 (Direct Line); 207-565-3560 {Mobile}
Project Title: Highland Lake Beach Sidewalk Extension
Program Cetegory: Piblic Infrastructure/Facility
National Objectives:

Low/Moderats Income; Ares-Wide

Sium/Blight: Area-Wide

Amount of Funds Requested: §124,000

Name of Authorized Official: Linda LaCrolx

1. Project Description/Scope of Work
Extend sidewalks from Shorey Park to Kennard Street on Highland'Road, providing safe passage to
and from the Highland Lake Beach and boating area. The cost estimate includes new4‘3mde
concrete sidewalk with granite curbing from end of existing sidewalk to Kennard Streetf We
matehed width of existing sidewalk at Shorey Park as well as construction {granite curhiand
concreta), :

This area recelfves Fuhstantial foot traffic throughout the year, but especlally in the sum}ner beach
and boating season. Thereisa heavlly used parking area across from the beach. The sidewalks wil
define the walking area making It safer for pedestrians ag they approach the parking aréa and use
one of two sidewalis connecting the parking area to the beach and boating access area ?.'m the lake.

Seope of work will tansist of removing what remains of a deteriorated existing sidewalkirunning part
way along the projéct area. Once the sidewalk is removed common excavation for the npw sidewalk
will be followed by installation of a base course, vertical curbing and finally concrete in t@iewalhng
section. Hot mix concrete will be used to finish out the disturbed area af the roadway at;the edges
of the sidewalk. Miscellaneous scope of work Includes mobilization, temporary soll erosion and
water pollution control, engineering deslgh and bidding, project management and :onsttuction
administration, !

tn addition, inciuded in the budget is an amount to Instalied streetlights along the path éthe
Sidewalk. Pricing oni this item is based on costs for streetlights Installed in the ongolng streetscape
project and 1s not inciuded as a line item In the attached budget from the engineering firm.

The project has beep designed and sections will be prepared to match the Town of Bridg@:on’s
ongolng Streetscape impravement project approved by the town and coming under sep{_rate Tunds.

2. Need for Project
The Highland Beach:area is a popular destination for residents, Including children and families
enjoying the beach, and boaters accessing the lake at the boat ramp. The area has two ctpsswalks



2021 CDGB Application Narrative
Highland Beach Sidewalk Extension

connecting the parking area to the beach and boating area that is often erowdead with residents and
visitors allke trossing sver to the beach. The comblination of cars passing to continue to other town
gestinations via Highland Road end beachgoers and boaters atcessing the parking lot and beach and
bost ramp area poses safety concems for walkers and vehicle drivers alike. The presence qf many
children and famities adds an additlonal elament of contem. The sidewalk extenslon wilt q'mnect
walkers from Shorey Park to the Beach area, creating a continuous safe passage from Main Street o
the popular beach area. i

3. Project Management :
The project will be managed by the Town of Bridgton’s Public Services Director David Madsen,
together with Senior Civil Engineers from HEB Engineers, Inc. with local offices in Bridgton, ME. Mr.
Madsen and HEB are managing current, major streetscape projects of which this project vill be an
extension. :

4. Readiness to Proceed
Upon securing funding, HEB will prepare bid documents and will manage the bidding project.
Foliowlng the sefectlon of the successful bidder, the project will go directly into the procurement
and construction phase as managed by HEB and David Madsen, as an extenslon of the ongoing
streetscape project. '

5. Budget forthe Prolect ‘
Project costs are estimated at $130,000, pending final bid response, plus in-kind items tofinclude
project management and administration at an estimated 52,500, and miscellaneous construction
materlals provided by the town at $3,500. )

Cost Funding CDBG ORG Other Total
Engineering Design and Bidding $13,000 513,000
Construction Administration $5,000 45,000
Construction Costs *562,250 43,500 465,750
Conduit and Street Lights (instafled) | $43,525 = $43,525
Project Management and H
Adminlstration 52,500 .$2,500
Centingency 56,225 85,225
Total Costs . $130,000 $6,000 $0.00 $136,000

*  Earthwork: Rernove Bituminous Concrete Pavement {5240); Common Excavation {52.560);

Bases: Aggregate Base Course, Type A ($5,600) :
Pavements: Hot Mix Asphalt, 9.5mm Nominal Maximum Size ($17,500) i
Miscellanesus Construction: Concrete Sidewalks {$16,150); Vertical Curb Type 1 ($14,700);
Temporary Soll Erosion and Water Pollution Control {$2,500); Mobiization ($3,000)
]
6. Implementation Schedule :
Project start will be triggered by receipt of project funds and competitive bid process. The schedule

for mobilization, excavation, sie prep and installation of sidewalk will be determined duringand as
1



2021 CDGB Application Narrative
Hightand Beach Sidewslk Extension

& result of the bid process.

7. Demonstration of Need for CDGE Funds
If suecessful the Town of Bridgton will contribute in-Kind work to include project management and
administration. Bridgton qualifies to receive these CDGS funds each year specifically to achleve the
natlonal goals serving low to moderate income residents Inthe Tdwn and does not gerferally include
sources other than in-kind work performed by town personnel unless costs exceed anr{ual

allocations determined by the program. i



e - | fowempmyispeoy
g h.nN.N“— Wd 90012 LeuEiEIh

T

o - = .. ._L_.'ulu  —
dejy qep S190LY




AR s

STRIPED

* Areo

Legend:
Proposed Sidewalk
Existing Sidewalk
Paved Driveway Apron

Roow

CONSTRUCT 4—WIDE }.
PAVED APRON (TvP.).|"

)

TV + B

pee
B Srgibanrs, Overall Fion
| d | o oo for the _Fljrure 1 |moscr  2020-128]
] ) P Ol Bt 490 Highlond Road Sidewdtk Extension im = -

T North Comvey, FH 4040 loouted i ~|REveson 4 =
Eu W F AL O Bridgton, Maine [orasn v AMLISATE 01 /08 /2021
CTURAL - SuxvEY I Rt Ol e S Sk praparad for =

Brisipo, WA 4003 Town of ton Jeveexen By EJGlsoas 17100




PO B 440

WER Enginasrs, ine. )
2805 Whils Mourteky Highveay
North Cormoy, N1 03080 e MATHS

Englneers Oplnlon of Probabls Construetion Cost

CDBS Grant A%



D. BUDGET FORM , s 1 page
Cmmdmmapmmbummmaetforaanhpmgremappkm
Feol free fo adi categories under Revenues or Expendituras s= relavant i your progremn or profect.

i
[
i
i

PRCGRAM DR PROJECT NAME: Highland Lake Beach Sidewalk Mmﬂ
APPUCANT:

Town of Bridgton ;
CDSG Progrem Year: July 1, 2021- Degember 31, 2022 | ‘
e e TS e
or Projectsd _AToTA:
[CDBE Reduest 2021-2022 Projected _ % $130,000
(Other HUD Funds {please list) i
i
13
i
3
fsecured ; $6,
9 $138,
!
ures ditures -
CDBG Othar Sourcas
35,600
817,
$36,350
§
ﬂg,ﬁ
35.000]
LB $43,525!
jo. ' |
TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT EXPENSES 130,000 $6,000 $136,000]
| 7 $136,000




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Appli%atiou
2021-2622 :

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2020-2021

I1. SOCIAL SERVICE APPLICATION

COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Please submit each section of the application, including t]iis checklist;
& A, Social Service Cover Page, limif ] page
B B. Social Service Worksheet, Jimit 2 pages
B C. Social Service Narrative, limit 7 pages
E D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditures, attached séparately, limit 1 page

Budget worksheet MUST match budget listed on the éover Page, Summa:ry page, and
in the narrative :

Multi-year initiatives must submit 2 budgets, 1 per year, limit 1 page per;budgel

B3 E. Social Service Summary, limir | page :
[Complete this section in whole; this is information will be provided to the Board of
Selectmen at time of recommendation or upon request]

Required documents for non-profit organizations:
® Verifieation of 561(c)3 Status, limit I page

& Agency Organizational Chart to show how the proposed program fits into the overall
organizational structure; include program staff or positions, Hmit ! page

R Most Recent Agency Operating Budget Summary, iimir 1 page

0 Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings orif an Audit is
not available the most recent 990 Financial Statement.

O Complete list of Board Members
Supporting documents (subject to scoring):
® Project Timeline may be included in narrative or attached separately

O Partnership/Collaboration Memorandum of Agreement, limit 2 pagesf; mzy be one
MOA that is two pages long or two MOAs that are one page each.

O Letter of Support, if there is no MOA; a letter of suppott may be submitted. Zimir 2
pages: can be one letter thai's two pages long or two letters that are one page each,
i

Signature of the President or Executive Director Dat
ate

|~ =D




Town of Bridgton Communily Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2021-2022

A. SOCIAL SERVICE COVER PAGE, limit 1 page

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

PROGRAM YEAR 2020-2021
Application Standard Social Service
Type
Operating }
Agency Stevens Brook Elementary School . MSAD 46\
Program ’
Name BackPack Program
Mailing
Address 14 Frances Bell Drive
Bridgton, ME 04009
Address Same
Services are
Delivered
Executive Phone Bli]ﬂl il i
Diroctor (e S\\Mb LY. 961s| B mhg, Shane @ lﬁkg fegion Spielf. 0
Project Lz Shane Phone Email
Director i T
Financial Sherrie Proctor Phons sheérie.pmm@lakmgionschoots.mg
Contact (207) 647- | Email
3048
Person who Elizabeth Shane Phone il
completed the 647-5675 | elizabeth shane@lakeregionschools.org
Application .
Amount of Total Program Budget
CDBG Funds :
Requested $7.000 $7,000 :
!
Tax ID (01-0277584) i
DUNS ! |
Number : |

14




Town of Bridgton Communisy Development Block Grant Public Services Applitation
2021-2022 :

Groceries for the families on the backpack program Jan, 21

Y2 gallon of 2% milk |
Bunch of bananas

Jar of peanut butter

Loaf of bread :
Bag of baby carrots :
1 box of Cheerlos or Rice Krispies
Frozen carrots or peas

Jar of Spaghetti sauce

Dozen Eggs

Rice

Sliced American cheese

2 x Canned soup-chicken & rice/tomato !
Pretzels d
Pasta

Graham crackers

canned tuna and/or canned chicken

5 Ib. potatoes

hot dogs



J
Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Pisblic Services Application
2021-2922 : i
B. SOCIAL SERVICE WORKSHEET, limi: 2 pages : I
1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which National Objective this program activity v+ill address;
choose one. Refer to National Objective desctiption p. 3 for additidna! information, !
X  Lowand Moderate Income Clientele {LMC): an activiiity which provides benefits to a
specific group of persons of which at least 51% qualifies as LMI Bridgtoners
Does this activity benefit 2 population that LIUD Ppresumes o be low to m te income,
including abused children, elderly persons, battered spolises, homeless persons, illiterate
adlts, severely disabled adults, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farm workers?
U Ne O Yes (please circle appropriate population) i

O Low and Moderate Income Area Benefit (LMA): an agtivity which is avail ; ble to benefit

@il the residents of an eligible area/census traci, plus housing authority propefties.
Ifyou choose LMA, please provide a map and ostline on the map the area that your
program serves. ‘ !
2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD progtam olﬂedﬁve this program wil; address;
choose one; J

X  Creating a Suitable Living Environment i

O  Providing Decent Affordable Housing i

1 Creating Economic Opportunity

3. Primary Goal. Indicate the primary goal Your program or project addresses; choose gj‘;_a Refer to
the instructions p. 6 for additional ptformation, . |
[3 Public Facility Improvements- Improve accessibility and avgilability of ‘public i
infrastructure ' |

D Public Infrastructure Improvements-fmprove the quality of public infrastructure
that primarily serves low to moderate income families' i

3

0O Afiordable Housing-Promote activities thar support aﬂ'ordaﬁle housing developiment  and

the rehabilitation of residential housing. z
O Economie Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creaﬁon;programs

& Public Services- Promote programs and activities that improve the qualité: of life for

low and moderate income individuals.

i
O Community Planning-Promore long range planning for the benefit of the. community

]

as awhole. E
4. Beneficiaries, ‘

A. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by | AFamilies qualifying for free arld reduced

the program. meals,
B. How many will be served by the proposed
| ___program? (unduplicated -per year) B.30 :
C. How many ave residents of Brideton? C. All i

:

16




Town of Bridgton Community Developmeni Block Grant Public Services wuému

2921-2022

D. How many are Jow to moderate income

mstructions

residents of Bridgton? See income data in the

D. All

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
moderate income residents of Bridgton? {To
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%)

E. 100%

5. Unity of Service, Describe the type of unit of service

vided by the program.

A. Describe the type of unit of service
provided by the program.

A.Food Security

B. How many units of service will be provided
the ?

B.30 5

C. What is the cost per unit of service?

i
C.815 ;

D. Explain the relationship between the cost per
unit of service and the total pro bud,

E. What percentage of the total budgef is CDBG?

D. $10 x 30 bags x 37 weeks

6. Program Objectives and Outcomes. Please list below.,

i
E.90% i
1
]

Program Objectives

Outcomés/ Community Impact

Public service

Provide a program that improvés the quality of
life for low or moderats incomé families.

7. Employees. Program specific, not Jor the entire organization.

8. Documentation

L
A. How many smplovees are currently employed in this program? }A 1]

. ]

B. How many employees will be employed in this program if it teceives CDBG ;
funding? ‘ B.0

C. How many employees will be employed in this program if it-does not receive !
CDBG funding? C.0

A. How will the beneficiaries’ information be
collected and documented?

B. How will the units of service be tracked and
| documented?

|
A. Household size & income forms
1

1
B. receipt ﬁ'om groceries !

17




Tovn af Bridyton Conununity Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2021-2022

and documented?

L. How will the outcomes be measured, collected, | C. Bridgton client and race monthly
documentation and complétion of praject.

:

Please fimit the Social Service Worksheet 1o 2 o) Pages.




Town of Bridgton Commumity Development Block Grant Public Services Applic;aﬁon

2021-2022

C. SOCIAL SERVICE NARRATIVE

In a separate document please answer the following questions; you have seven tofal single-
sided pages. Be as direct and specific as necessary. Please include question headings, but
in order to save space please do rot restate the question in your response.

1.

4,

6

Program Description ;

Describe the program being proposed. Make sure to explain the “who, wliat, when, and
where™. Is this a new program or an expansion of an existing program? |

Need for the Project

Describe the scope of the community problem or need the prograin addresses.
Reference plans, reports, data, or Dbast experience as applicable. i

Project Management

Define who will manage the project and how they will manage it. Describe the
applicant’s experience in delivering and managing this or similar programs. Please
summarize current licensing and accreditations obtained.

Readiness to proceed

Describe the steps that have been completed or muist be completed to initiate the
project. These may include community suppon, staffing, securing an appropriate
location, marketing, and networking. '

Budget for the Project

Provide a narrative explaining the budget and expenses for the program. Deseribe
exactly what and who CDBG will pay for in this program. L

If this program was funded by CDBG in the previous year (Program Yeas 2019-2020)
and if you are requesting an increase from last year’s atlocation, you must.explain why
the increase is necessary and what expansion of service is being provided.

Please ensure that budget amounts listed in the nawrative match the cover page,
summary and budget worksheest. ]
Implementation Schedule

Describe the program’s timeline with specific dates dnd fimes, including start dates,
end dates and rilestones as applicable. f

Demonstration of Need for CDBG funds

Describe any efforts made to seek funding for this pm_]ect through sourcés other than
CDBG. If successful, what other sources of funding will be used in Ihis project. If
CDBG is the only funding source, explain why no other funding is being sed?

t




Town of Bridgton Comumunity Development Block Grant Public Services Applitfatwn

8.

2021-2022

i
|
j

Partnerships, Collaboration, and Quéreach

If applying as a partnership, please describe the ngture of the partn ip, who is
invelved, and what agreement there is among partners. Partnerships ard two or more
organizations or businesses who will share valuable resources, work together toward
@ common goal, and increase efficiency in providing services.

r
1

If applying as a single entity please describe collaboration between service providers;
coordination of sarvices; or outreach to the community.

Inclnde any additional collaboration, coordination or outreach as relevlmt to ensure
there is no duplication of services. ;
i
Program Description i

The Backpack Program at SBES feeds low income families. Every Friday of the
school year 2021-2022 identified students take a backpack full of noh-perishable,
nuttitious food home and eat when school meal programs are utavaijlable. These
backpacks are delivered to participating children by a volunteer and the Academic
Leader in their locker as they leave Friday or before a long break. ;

" I
Backpack food programs are one way to provide nceded food to children who
would otherwise not have adequate access to food during the weekend or s¢hool breaks,
This program will provide enough food to replace the meals that children vTould receive
at school.

k
i
The program serves approximately 30 families each week who have been identified
by school administrators and staff as being most in need of extra food at home, The
food will be provided in & discreet way that does not identify students who are
patticipating. Even the volunteer does not know whick: families are participating.

The funds will be used to purchase food needed to run the program frorh September
2021-June 2022, ;

¥
*#x%4This was the description for last year's backpack program, if all}goes well 1
would like to get back to this same process, however, bécause of the pandernic this year
was different. For the first three months we sent monthly vouchers homeifor $50 for
families, The number of families is down between homeschooling, remote; and hybrid.
Most students aren’t even here on Fridays, but are working remotely. i

Affer three months we decided this wasn’t working. Not only was{ food being
bought that wasn’t directed towards children, but the food was not healthy. Cutrently,
we are about fo start a new approach where I make up’a monthly menu (§ee attached
an example monthly meru) and Food City has agreed to pack up the food: for pick on
a specific date and time each month, Parents will still be mailed a voucher fo use at the
store for proof that they are participating in cur backpack program. If this i successful
and with the uncertainties of the pandemic we may have to change the program again
next year and go back to this approach with your permission.

! 20
i




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grani Public Services Applidation
2021-2022 i

2. Necd for the Project

Food inscourity is defined by The World Health Organization as, “thestate of being
without reliable access t0 a sufficient quantity of affordable, nutritious food.”

Children who don’t get enough food at home are not able to perfofm at school.
According to The Journal of School Healih, food insufficiency was asgociated with
significantly poorer cognitive functioning, decreased school attendance, or diminished
academic achievement in 2 out of 3 studies conducted in the United Statps. Backpack
programs address the problem of hunger in our community by providing a bag of free,
healthy food to famities who would otherwise not have access to food on the weekends.
A testimony to this is a parent came in to pick up a child’s backpack on aday the child
was home sick from school. ;

3. Project Management

Ms. Shane, the Academic Leader, at SBES manages the program, Beginning in
September she contacts families and asks if they could use the backpack program for
their family. Since this progran: has been running for several years Ms. Shane typically
knows who to approach, but she also asks teachers for recommendatidns based on
limited snacks or students who ask for seconds during hunch, After signing families up
for the program and collecting signed Household size income forms; Ms, Shane
contacts her volunteer and gives him the number of backpacks needed. The volunteer
shops, using coupons and chasing sales, then brings the food home and fills the
backpacks. On Friday he comes in with the predetermined number of bagckpacks and
aids Ms, Shane in delivering them to the lockers. The volunteer gives Ms. Shane the
copies of his receipts spent that week. Ms. Shane copies the receipts and ht the end of
the month totals the receipts and pives them to the business director, who in turn
contaets the town to pay back the volunteer. Mr. Wright comes in during the week to
collect the empty backpacks so that he can fill them after his weekly shopping.

4. Readiness to proceed )

We are in our fifth year of the Backpack program end going strong. Violunteer Ed
Wright has committed to another year with the program. Academic Leader, Elizabeth
Shane manages the program, providing supervision to the coordinator. Their duties
include: ‘ i
-Collecting forms from parents opting in and out of the program,
~Cresting and maintaining an up-to-date spreadsheet pf all children invglved in the
program. 1
-Working with teachers to learn when children involved in the program leave the school
and when new children join the school.
-Communicating with school administration, staff, and community about the program.
-Fundraising and grant writing to keep the program msj:ainablc.

-Shopping for nutrittous food while keeping costs down.

21




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Pécblic Services Application
2021-2022 g -
-Collecting receipts and completing paperwork to keép track of monies, 3
-Collecting and filling backpacks and delivering them to lockers each wejek.

5. Budget for the Project j

The budget is simple, the money goes to food for familics. Each yearjwe spend
approximately $200 on backpacks and the remainder of the money $6,80b goes to
food. The Academic Leader and the Mr. Wright are vblunteers and do noi receive a
stipend, : ;
*¥*4*1f we have to go to the above described “Food City To Go” prograin we will
1ot need to purchase backpacks, but I would ask that the grant pay for thé postage to
mail vouchers.(Stamps .55x30familiesx] Omonths=$165)

6. Implementation Schedule

The backpack programs begins in September. M). Shane sets up arf information
table at the schools Open House and talks to families dbout the program dnd signs any
interested families up for food distribution. After that she contacts the volinteer and he
brings in the assigned number of backpacks full of food each Friday. Mr. Wright tries
to put a little exira in the backpacks before each vacation. The program ends mid-June
and the remainder of the monies buys new backpacks for the following year,

7. Demonstration of Need for CDBG funds

The CDBG funds are the main source of income for this progrhm. Though
community readiness is high for this project, and fesources exist in the form of
donations from & local business who wishes to remain anonymous. Also, a local
grocery store allows a 10% discount on the food puirchased at their ises. The
vohmteer coordinator and the Academic Leader ar¢ key to getting the necessary
systems and programming in place, This main source of funding allows fo ithe program
to exist while other sources of funding are sought out to support the prégram. Your
continued support is necessary to maimtain this successful program, }

#¥¥++There is an additional need in our community for this program this year because
of the pandemic. There are families who have lost their job or have their hours cut. One
mother asked to join because she had 1o quit her job dye to a recently diagnosed heart
condition. Even though, the district obtained a grant to feed everyone hot hmch, it
doesn’t reach the children on weekends and vacations,

8. Partnership, Collaboration, and Qutreach

*****This year our local Lion’s Club contributed money in the form of gifi cards from
Food City for the month of December at $100 for each family to buy food for the the
Holiday and vacation, We,aiso, had to go remote for six school days becansp of COVID

50 students were home for most of the month of December. i

.
i :
H

i I

| 2



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services
2021-2022

D. BUDGET: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES, limit ] page.
Complete separate Excel budget form.

Applitation

i

i
!
}
]
i
i
!
H
i
!

23



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Pnblic Services

E. SOCIAL SERVICE SUMMARY, J/imir 1 page,

2021-2022

i

Application Type ® Standard Social Service |
[ Operating Agency i
Program Name :
Funds Requested $7,600 t
Program Summary
HUD National Objective RLow to Moderate Income Limited Clieatele, will thisiserve a population
Refer 10 Section ILB.1 HUD presumes to be low income? RYes [ No 'I
OLow to Moderate Income Area Benefit, if chosen despnbe service area:
Semce area: Bridgton
HUD Program Objective X Creating Svitable Living Envuunment
Refer to Section ILB.2 O Providing Decent Housing
(3 Creating Economic Opportunity
Beneficiaries/ Clients Served - Refer fo Section JLE.4 :
Client Description Low income families i
Nomber of Clients Served 30 :
Number of LMI Bridgtoniers | 30 ;
LMI Bridgton Percentage 100%
Units of Service - Refer to Section ILB.5
Type of Unit of Service 10
Number of Units Provided 30
Cost per Unit of Service $25.00 $ ;

Outcomes - Refer fo Section ILB.6

$7,000

Budget - Refer fo Section ILD Budget )
CDBG Request (Must match CDBG Request on Cover Page

§7,000

Total Program Budget

100%

ust match Total Budget on Cover
Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget {50% or less indicates at least a 1 to 1 maich]

and Budget Worksheet)

e and Bud

Workshest

Leveraged Flnds Re@r to Section ILD Budget - all columns nust be complete, enter a ‘Aero” if needed.
$0 §0 :Other grants

p31] Smte $0 Endowment

$0 - | County $0 Private Funds

$0 Town (not CDBG) $2,000 Gifts in kind

4




Town of Bridgton Comumunity Dﬂelog:;u;g’;ck Grant Public Services Application

Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Service
Application

July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

Applications due - 4:00 PM, January 12, 2021



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Publlc Services APphcaIiau

1. Application Instructions

2021-2022

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2020-2021
APPLICATION

s

A. Introduction
B. Federal HUD Regulations
C. CDBG Goals
D. Application Guidelines
E. Deadlines
F. Review Process and Scoting
G. Reservation of Rights i ‘
H. Post Award and Sub-Recipient Criteria. =~ .....ccvvvviniecivicnineninnninn. R § |
I Social Service Applicatiom @ ............ brrrereerererinennrins R K
1
Required Document Checklist ... Bhunensasseniaaressans i 13
A. Social Service CoverPage e enns pour 14
B. Social Service Worksheet PPN S e 15
C. Social Service Narrative Questions . ..o...coivvviviiviiiraerenrnnes ean 17
D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditure - Excel Spreadsheet attached separarely 18
E. Social Service Summary =000 iccceecveeeseereian. berenl9




i
b
1
i

Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Apjlication
2021-2022

L APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
A. INTRODUCTION

1
i
|
|
|
The Public Service Program provides funding to local public servick agencies that
provide a direct benefit to the citizens of Bridgton. The grant funds provide funding for
operating expenses, equipment, and program materials for public service pmgrams Past
funded programs inclnde adult/child recreation scholarships, sepior: services, and
domestic violence services. The CDBG funds should be seen as sced for
or expanding inmovative pro .Omgoalinﬁmdjngaprogramismmetitoffthe
n 1 0

ground or successfully expand. We strong

€ Ve programs 1o
j .Ifyouareplanninfgtoapp for
funding of an eligible activity under the Community Development Block iGrant Program
for an agency, please note: :
¢ Applications will only be accepted from non-profit organimﬂons or Town
of Bridgton departments, i
» All requests submitted will be in competition for finding., .
] Matchingﬁmdsmaybeadecidingfactorinarecomendaﬁonforfunding.
* A separate proposal must be submitted for'each proposed finding request.

B. FEDERAL HUD REGULATIONS

1. NATIONAL OBJECTIVES: To be considered for CDBG funding 2 program or projest
must meet the following National Objective: : i
8. Benefit to Low to Moderate Income (LMI) Persons !
H

ToqualifyforﬁmdingmdertbeLMcatcgory,thepersonsor lds served

must have income levels at or below 80% of the area median income (AMI) as set

forth in the chart below. HUD requires stratified income data on! beneficiaries.

You will need to report which category beneficiaries fall into below; 80% of AMI,
50% of AMI or 30% of AMI,

2020 HUD Low to Moderate Income Guidelines for Bridgton, Maine**

2020 Income Limits: Cumberiand County, ©onciin

5
!
!
]
|
i
{
§

. Not

Household | =" oney Lo% B (Hl‘g;derqwﬁewg:lyz e
I T B i
1 18,450 [ 27,350 $43,750 ‘1g43751+

2 18,800 31,250 $50,000 ‘| 50,001+
3 21,150 35,150 $56,250 .| $56,251 +
4 $23,450 39,050 $62,500 +{ $62,501 +
5 $25,350 42,200 $67,500 ‘| $67,501 +

6 $27,250 $45,300 $72,500 .| $72.501+
7 $29,100 $48,450 $77,500 | §77.501 +




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2021-2022

—

| 81,000

| 51,650 [ $82,500 [ $82,501 + |

; i
. !

"NwmmeguﬁehmmmmdpnmmgthAuCDBGmmlmmﬂbemqmredmupdm
information

any forms used to collect beneficiary

vmmevwnewmmegmdehnasmmnde

Therearetwoapproachesformeehngthel.owtoModerhteInoome
qualifications:

i.

Low to Moderate Income Limited Clientele (LMC): an a::tw:ty which
provides benefits to a specific group of persons of which at Jeast 51% of
the beneficiaries of the activity qualify as LMI persons earning less than
80% of the area median income as defined in the table abovd. To qualify
cach individual must estsblish, by means of financial information on
household size and income, that af least 1% of the clientele are persons
whose household income does not exceed the LMI limit. |
There are certain populations that HUD presumes to be low;to moderate
income. For programs serving these popplations income data does not
need 1o be collected, however race aod ethnicity do. Populations include:
abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homeless persons,
severely disabled adults, illiterate adults, ;persons living wn‘i} AIDS, and
migrant farm workers.

ii. Law Moderate

Bridgton Low-Moderate Income Avess |  fncome Area Benefit (LMA}: an activity

which is available to behefit all the
residents of an area qualifying wnder
HUD guidelines. HUD his identified
neighborthoods  eligible to receive
CDBG funding besed on Income data

Pty v 3 provided by the census American
E Commuimy Survey. The efigible areas
! ‘\
\s
L L KBYH Lt Arva Wik Boraril ‘
<02 L8 [ v von L vt Arsen !
280,207% ucagion Russ Eaghi . 4

{I ?"L§
. I



Town of Bridgton Commumity .Deveiog:;;n-; Block Grant Public Services Application
m .

Other service arcas may be eligible on a case-by~casc basis) After

Your service area, please contact the CD- Steff to determine eligibility, The
curmntmapisbasedontthISCensusandtheAmericmeommunity
Survey.

P

2. LisT oF ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES: In addition to meeting & National Qbjective, each
project must be an Eligible Activity, including: i
Social services, or public services, include but are not limited tp job training,
childcare, educational programs, senior services, food services, jand homeless
3. LisT OF INELIGIBLE CDBG ACTIVITIES
2. Improvements to buildings for the general conduet of government. ?
. General government expenses.
Political activities and lobbying.
Purchase of equipment, specifically for construction but also includmg fire
protection equipment, furnishings and personal properties. !
€. Operating and maintenance expenses.
f. New housing construction,
g. Incomne payments. :
b Supplanting or substituting expenses currently paid for by other sources.
4. PROGRAM/PROJECT OBJECTIVES: Once a nationsl objective and eligible activity
have been identified, each proposal must address one of the following otijectives:
& Creating Suitable Living Environments
b. Providing Decent Affordable Housing i
¢. Creating Economic Opportunities !

a e o

C. CDBG GOALS & PRIORITIES

1. GoaLs i
» Public Facility Improvements- Improve accessibility and availability of public
infrasiructure- This goal will be supported through a range of impfovements to
community centers, senior centers, food penties, parks, playgrounds, and similar

public buildings. i

|




Town of Bridgion Community Development Block Grant Public Smx/@ppﬂm@

2021-2022
E
Public Infrastructure Improvements-fmprove the gquaiity 'af public
Infrastructure that primarily serves low to moderate income families. This goal
will be supported thmugh improvements to and the creation of sidewnlks,
storm drainage, road improvements, and utility mptovemmts such a water and
sewer lines. i

Affordable Housing-Promote activities that .support a_ﬂbrdab!e housing
development and the rehabilitation of residential housing. This gbal will be
supported through land acquisition, installation of infrastructure, and home repair
programs such as energy efficiency, weathenmnon, and handicap ac bility

Economic Dwelopment— Assist businesses rhrough Job creation programs- This

goal will be supported through programs that assist'businesses who aré looking to
expand and hire low to moderats income individuals.

Public Services- Promote programs and activities that improve the guality of life
Jor low and moderate income individuals. This goal will be supported through
programs such as homeless prevention, elder services, transportatiogt, domestic
violence prevention, support for food pantries, child care, health care, care for
persons with mental illness, addiction and developmental disabilities, youth
recreation, English language learners, and similar sqcial service programs.

Community Plamning-Promote long range planning for the benieﬁt of the

community as @ whole. This goal will be supported through planning grants that
aid in the identification of fiture CDB( and community development projects,
L4

. GUIDING PRINCIFLES

Projeet Description. All projects should be clearly defined. 'lihe project
description should explain the “who, what, when, and where” of the project. All
applications wilt be reviewed with respect to the 2016-2020 Consolidated Plan
and other HUD requirements. Planscanbefomdmj]meai H

!
Need for the project. Programs and projects will be evaluated based c{n how well
they demonstrate a need for this project within the:community. Pmpqsals should
clearly address gaps in or duplication of services. i

Project Management. Projects will be evaluated on past performancé and/or the
organizations ability to successfully execute the requnements of this pﬂogram
Readiness to Process. Proposals must ciearly dgmonsuatc the ization’s
abﬂttytostantheprogmmassoonasthegrmbecomesavmlable -
Implementation Schedwle. Proposals will be evaluated on i planned
implementation schedule, and must clearly demohstrate the proj ability fo
meet set quarterly goals. i :

Demonstration of Need for CDBG Funds. CDBG funds are a hmméd resource.
All proposals will be carefully evalnatedtodetprmln.elfCDBGFs the best

f &
i 6




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2021-2022 :

funding source for this project. Proposals should clearly demonstrate an effort to
secure funding from other sources before applying to CDBG. I

¢ Partnership and Collaboration. Proposals shouid demonstrate collaboration

with other organizations or Town Departments serving the same population.
Parttierships and Collaborations with other orgapizations and Towh Departrments
prevent en unnecessary duplication of setvices. Proposals should be coordinated
with relevant Town Departments where appropriate and align with Town

D. APPLICATION GUIDELINES -

1. Socisl Service Application: Provide an cligible social service that serves 51% low to
moderate-income Bridgton residents. Please complete and submit Secticn II Social
Service Application, the Application Budget Form, plus relevant attachments.

2. FUNDING REQUEST RESTRICTIONS:
a. Maximuwm Grant Request
$25,000 Social Services

3. SUBMISSION GUIDELINES
All applications must follow the formatting described below or be subject to penalty
points:
a. Scparate applications for cach program Tequesting funds shall be submitted;
Applications must be typewritien;
‘White 8 ¥4 x 11" paper; with 1” margins;

Text must be Times New Roman 12pt for the narrative, single spaced with double

Spacing between paragraph, the Summary and Worksheet may use Times New
Roman 11 pt;

. All sections and narrative questions must be labeled, page fumbering is
encouraged; ‘

. Maps and larger sections must be shrunk to fit onto an 8 % x 117 pager;
Thecheckﬁstprovidedmustbeoomp]etedandsubmiﬂe&withﬂ:eappﬁcaﬁun;

£
b Page limits listed on the check list must be followed, additional pages may not be
forwarded to the Committee for review; ‘ I

i. Required and supporting documents shall be labéled and placed in n appendix.
Extraneous information will not be considered; - i

J-  Required documents must be attached:

e oo




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Pa&hc Serwmdppkcuﬁon
2021-2022
i
Non-profit applications: verification of 501(c)3 istatus; agency orpamz&honal
chaﬂ‘mostrwcntagencyopcmhngbudgct.most:recentaud:tonf e
the most recent 990 financial statement. '

k. Supporting Documents (subject to scoring) ; ! )
i, Memorandum of Agreement: describes the' relationship betw partaer
entities for this application, including sppciﬁc details the
allocation of funds, shared goals, objectives, space, employees, and other

resources. If awarded funds, the MOA will be attached to your céntract.

a. Memorandum of Agreement; ribes the relati ip between

pertner entities for this applical including - ific details
concerning the ellocation of funds, shared goals, objectives,
space, employees, and other resdurces. If a funds, the
MOA will be attached to your contract. ;

b. Letter of Support: describes relationship between agphcant and
the entity writing the letter and the reason for suppott, including
impacts the applicant has on the community, S and
benefits of partnerships estabhshed with other zations, etc.

¢. These documents should be specific about how the 'ganizmiops
service is enhanced through the collaboration. In addition, the
document should describe where the service and collpborator fits
on the “continuum of care”. . |

ii. Letter of Support: describes relationship beﬂiween applicent anfl the entity
writing the letter and the reason for support, including impacts the applicent
has on the community, strength and benefits of parinerships established with
other organizations, ete. ‘ |

ili. Project Timeline: describes when the progm:ﬁ will occur with ific dates
and times
1. One (1) original printed version of the application with original signatures plus
one (1) full electronic version, submitted via email,USB drive, or CD
m. Alt applications shall be complete, approved, and signed by the ownef, the Board
of Directors, urtthxscuhvemrectorauﬂmnmdbyﬂleBoard

E. DEADLINES _
1. Mandatory workshop: Applicants bothinhmnalandex(émalarerequiredto attend




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2021-2022

2. SUBMISSION DEADLINES All applications, one electronic and one patier version must
arrive by the deadline. Each applicant will receive a notification of application receipt
ftom the Town of Bridgton Community Developmeént Department,

DEADLINE: Jueslay, Jupanry 12, 3021 by 4:00wn
Applications wast be submitied electromically and in papay form o:
Town of Bridgton Commumnity Development

Attention: Courtney Kemp
3 Chase Street

b LAl ORI e 0 3 §
207-803-9960 !
NO LATE APPLICATIONS OR SECTIONS WILL BE ACCEFTED,
POINTS WILL BE DEDUCTED FOR ]]\ICOMI?LETE SUBM]SS?ONS.
i

3. OFEN MIC MEETING: This is not a mundatory meeting kowever,
Applicants are highly encouraged to attend and present your application to the
committee and answer questions they may have.
MEETING: Wednesday Febraary 70, 2021 i 9:004M
3 Chaze Svest, Bridgion
F. REVIEW FPROCESS AND SCORING
1. REVIEW PROCESS .

The Bridgton Community Development Committee will review and score all
applications based on the scoring categories. Community Development staff will
prepareaﬁstoftheratedapplicaﬁonsﬁomhigheﬂtsmmlowestspore,wﬂhem
recommendation {o the Town Manager, and Town Board of SBICM for epproval.
A, program time-line for the Commmmity Development Committee ig below and is
available on the website:

December 3, 2020 Appliestions dre avaiiable

December 9, 2020 Mandatery Whrkshop

Jumuary 12, 2621 Applications IYUE by 4:00PM

Jan 2020- Feb 2020, Community Dévelopment Committee

(CDC) reviews & scores all applications
Felbroary 10), 2021 OpenMic | ;
February 25, 2021 CDAC recommends funding aflocitions

March 9, 2021 BOS reviews recommendations. '
March 23, 2021 BOS provides final approval ,
April 13, 2021 County Commissioner Public Heating

May 11, 2021 County Commissioners Approval .




Town of Bridgton Commumity Development Block Grant Pubhc Services Appﬂcqﬁan
2021-2022
|

May 15,2021 Submission of Annual Action Plan I{o HUD
2, SCORING CATEGORIES AND POINT DISTRIBUTION

Applications will be rated and ranked on the basis of t]wxr responses to thL application
clements. |
. Project DescHiption. ... ..cvcerrirmirerairermnsirinasieensie ...................... .1.....10 points
: Need for the Project.......ceeeecerieaisrmncerinnnererreanaes SO W 20 pomts

.....................................

je!
%
3
i

8. Partmership/Collaboration
points

3. APPEALS PROCESS ON SCORING

An applicant may appeal only the score that it receives. 'The appeal must bé based on 4
factual error that wes made and that, if corrected, would result in a grant award or a
higher award. The appeal must be filed in writing within 10 calendar days of the date
upon which the Cnmmmuty Development Committee publishes the scores. | The appeal
ghall be filed in the Cumbetland County office of Community vaolvcmmt,
Development Director Kristin Styles, 142 Federal Street, Portland, ME

The appeal shall identify the specific factual error or ¢rrors that are alléged and be
accompenied by documentation that supports the allegation. If the County’ manager or
histher designee determines that, if granted, the appeal would result in a change to the
appellant’s application score sufficient to result in a grant award or a higher grant award,
the County Manager or his/her designee (“Hearing Ofﬁoef’)shallschedu]e matter for
a hearing. The hearing must be held within five days of the date upon whiclj the appeals
period ends. The Hearing Officer shall issue a written decision within three after the
completion of the hearing. Thedateoftheheanngandthedatebywhlcliﬂlewmtem
decmlunmustlssuemaybeextendedbyagreemmtbemmtheappellantand%theTown.

If an appeal is granted, the Hearing Ofﬁoersdemsmnshaﬂstatetheaddlgonalpomts
awarded o the applicant and be transmitted to the Community Development: Committee
vnth1n3daysaﬂerthemmp]etonofthehemngwﬁhmsﬂ‘ucﬁnnstémalmthe
appropriate adjustments in the CDBG allocations that result from the scoring ¢hange.

The Community Development Committee shall not be reqinired to meet to make any final
adjustments to its allocation grant awards recommendations umtil all appeals have been
decided. :

G. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS




Town of Bridgion Community Development Block Gramt Public Services @Jfﬂcaﬂon
2021-2022 ;
The Town of Bridgton reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to award pll, = portion, or
none of the available CDBG funding for this fiscal year, and may reject any and all
proposals based on the quality and/or merits of the proposals, or when it'ls determined to
be in the public interest to do so. Furthermore, the: Town may extenfl deadlines and
timeframes, as needed. i

The Town of Bridgton reserves the right to substantiate any applicm" qualifications,
finaneial information, capability to perform, aveilability, past CDBG e, and to
verify that the applicant is current in its financial obligations to the Town.
The Town of Bridgton reserves the right to waive any informalities in proposals, to
accept any proposal or portion thereof, and, to reject any and all proposald, should it be in
the best interest of the Town to do so. ; 5

H. POST AWARD AND SUB-RECIPIENT CRITERIA :

All awards are subject to the Town’s receipt of its atnual appropriation from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development. Allawards are subject to pre-contract
negotiations with the recipient. !

The Town of Bridgton is conmitted to monitoring the performance of mmmts to
ensuzre that Federal funds are used appropriately and in a manner to Ximizs low and
moderate income public benefit, Grant recipients include Town of Brid X
divisions, outside social service agencies, non-profit organizations and lécal businesses.
Monitoring each grant recipient ensures that the goals and objectives identified within the
Town of Bridgton’s HUD Action and Consolidated Plan are met, iCopies of the
monitoring reports are kept in the Community Development Office.

Recipients that do not comply with the Post-Award 'and Sub-Recipiezij Criteria listed
below will forfeit their award of CDBG funds. The forfeited funds will e then returned
to the CDBG program, for reallocation. ‘ :

¢ CDBG recipient shall not incur any costs or obligate any CDBG ing wntil a
rclease of funds is received from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
steiopmentbytheTownofBﬂdgtomandacon&gctbetweenttho of Bridgton
and the recipient is executed, Environmental Review and historic prejervation at the
State and local Ievel are required before construction jobs can begin. ’[Pais date will be
July 1, 2020 unless otherwise notified. : H

© Program years begin when HUD has approved Cumberland County Anmual Action
Plan, projected to be July 1, 2020. Social Service Programs have one ygar to complete
their program, ending June 30, 2021. ;’

¢ CDBG recipients must sign the contract no later than July 1, 2020 or fthe award may
be forfeited and the funds returned to the CDBG program for reallocatipn.

* CDBG recipients shall ensure recognition of the role of the Town of Bridgton
Community Development Block Grant in providing:services. .

e All recipients must provide the following insurances: i

o Lisbility Insurance of $400.000 with the Town of Bridgtoh liswed as an
additional insured [



Town of Bridgton Community Developmens Block Grant Public Services Appbcatton
2021-2022

o Worker’s Compensation Insurance (if you have employees)
o Unemployment Insurance (if you have employees) I
o Crime coverage or a fidelity bond X E

CDBG recipients will be required to maintain accurate records documenting the

targeted populations and/or arees being served by the program or project, and to

provide quarterly reports to the Town demonstrating that eligibility ents are
being satisfied. The CDBG recipient must ¢ollect m¢ track data elemenib associated
with the program/project requesting funding. |

Recipients may be asked to provide a year-end summ'p.qr reporting accomplishments

andoutcomestobeprowdedtoHUDandthcpub : This includes a description of

the impect or outcomes of the program or pro_|ecit. Quarterly updates may be
requested and must be provided. If requested, funded récipients must comply.

For social service programs, sub-recipients are required to: !

o Collect and track data elements associated with the ]ngram/pro_]ect
requesting fimding. These elements may mclude number of persons/
households served, family size, race/ethmc:ty, income dodumentation,
residency documentation, verification that an individual meets a defined
presumed benefit individual. Additional eletients may be reqim'ed to be
collected and tracked depending upon the nature of the program. '-

Please note: number of persons served cannot be the unit ofservnfe provided.
Sub-recipients must provide documentation of both 1) persons/households
served and 2) units of service provided.

o SubmtpaformmcereportstotbeTownonaéuarterly basis. 'I'héreports are
reviewed for accuracy, performance measures: and compliance. [n addition,
on-site monitoring/auditing of social service agencies for ongoing compliance
and eligibility is done by the Town on an ammual besis to ensure income
guidelines and residency are being met and goals are being reached.

Paymems: Invoices or requests for payments will be paid based on a fed per unit of .
service provided; backup substamtiating the invoice Eg reguired. Quarterly funding
reqmmuonsmﬁthcnbebaseduponthenumberofmutsprmdedand%ﬂnecostfor
delivering that service. i

12




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2021-2022 i

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2020-2021

IL SOCIAL SERVICE APPLICATION

COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Plezse submit each section of the appHlcation, inclnding this checklist:
O A. Social Service Cover Page, fimit 1 page
0 B. Social Sexrvice Worksheet, limif 2 pages
01 C. Social Service Narrative, limit 7 pages
O D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditeres, attached separately, Jimir ] bage

Budget worksheet MUST match budget listed on the Cover Page, Summary page, and
in the narrative : '

Multi-year initiatives must submit 2 budgets, I per year, limit 1 page pér budget
O E. Social Service Summary, fimit 1 page
[Complete this section in whole; this is information Wwill be provided to the Board of
Selectmen at tite of recommendation or upon request]
Required documents for non-profit organizations:
O Verification of 501(c)3 Status, limit ! page

O Agency OrgnnizationalCharttoshawhowthepmposedpromﬁtsinmthe
overzll orgenizationa] structure; include program staff or positions, limii 1 page

O Most Recent Agency Operating Budget Surmmary, limir 1 page '

O Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings !or if an Audst
is not available the most recent 990 Financial Statement ?

O Complete list of Board Members
Supporting documents (subject to scoting):
O Project Timeline may be included in narrative or attached separatety i

O Partuership/Collaboration Memorsndem of Agreement, limit 2 pq,ges may be
one MOAthatistwopagﬁlongortwoMOAsthataieonepage each. :

O Letter of Support, if there is no MOA; a letter of sapport may be subnhtted. Limir 2
Ppages: can be one letter that's two pages long or two Jetters that are oneipage each.

Signature of the President or Execntive Director Date
a

13




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Apphcpﬂon

A. SOCIAL SERVICE COVER PAGE, limit 1 page

2021-2022

i
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 20206-2021

Application ® Standard Sacial Service
Type
Operating
Agency Bridgton Food Paniry
Program Name | Bridgton Food Pantry
Mailing P.O. Box 207, Bridgton Me. 04009
Address i
[
Address 214 Main Street, Bridgton Me 04009
Services are
Delivered
Executive Penni Robbins 207-318- Email
Director 4467 : f
Project Carmen Lone 207-647- | Corrmen,boo@pe Swolls.com
Director 3116 ‘
Financial Karen Hawkins 207-647- Einail
Contact 3734
Person who Penni Robbins 207-318-
completed the 4467
Application
Amount of
CDBG Funds |
Requested $7,500.00 !
EIN#84-2851490
DUNS :
Number

14




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2021-2022 :

B. SOCIAL SERVICE WORKSHEET, limit 2 pages

1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which National Objective this program activity will address;
choose cne, Refer to National Objective description p. 3 for additional information,

&

Law ard Moderate Income Clientels (LMC): an activity which providesibenefits 1o a
specific group of persons of which at least 51% qualifies as EMI Bridgtongrs.
Does this setivity benefit a population that HUD presimes to be low to moderate income,
including abused children, elderly persons, battered es, homeless persons, illiterate
adudts, severely disabled adulss, persons living with . and migrant farm workers?

O No I Yes (please circle appropriate population) ;
Low and Moderate Income Area Benefit (LMA): an activity which is avgilable to benefit
all the residents of an eligible area/census #ract, plus housing anthority properties.
1f you choose LMA, please provide a map and outline on the map the are that your
program serves, :

2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objective this program will address;

choose one:

&
O
0O

Creating a Suitable Living Environment
Providing Decent Affordable Housing
Creating Economic Opportunity

3. Primary Geal. Indicate the primary goal your progrem ar project addresses; choose pre. Refer 1o

o BO O 0O

2 JSIicllons p. & 1or g e EONG

O Publie Facility Improvements- Improve accessibility and availability of public

infrastructure ;

Public Infrastructure Improvements-Improve the guality of public infrastructure
that primarily serves low to moderate income families

Afferdable Housing-Promote activities thar suppori affordable housing development
and the rehabilitation of residential housing. i

Economic Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creation programs

Pubkic Services- Promote programs and activities that improve the quality of life Jor
low and moderate income individuals. : :
Community Planning-Promote long range planning for the benefit of the community
as a whole. :

4. Beneficiaries,

A. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by

the program. A Low income, disabled sémiors
B. How meany will be served by the proposed '

program? (anduplicated -per year) B. 300

C. How many are residents of Brideton? C.290
D. How many are low 1o moderate income
residents of Bridgton? See income dets in the
instructions D. 300 ;

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
moderate income residents of Bridgton? (To 100%

15




5. Units of Serviee. Describe the type of unit of service provided by the program.

6.

Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2021-2022

| caleulate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%)

I : ]

1

]

A. Describe the type of unit of service
provided by the program.

B. How many units of service will be provided
by the program?

A._The Food Pantry provides 40 Ibs of food

B. average about 700 Ibs,

C. What is the cost per uait of service?

C. varies between .081b and .161b

D. Explain the relationship between the cost per
unit of service and the total program budget.

DD.The Pantry is seeking CDBG this
application and through its ip with
Good Shepherd Food Bank ss its pri

fundi .

unding.

E. What percentage of the total budget is CDBG?

F, 50%

Program Objectives and Qutcomes. Please list below.

Program Objectives

Outcomes/ Community Impagt

Provide emergency food resources to Bridgton
(and those local areas) clients

The Pantry is'currently serving 30 clients, 290
of which live:in Bridgton

Provide food preparation and nutrition education

!
Providing recipes and additional ifformation to
the clients on how to prepare meals with the food
provided by the Food Pantry |

Provide one tims emerpency heat vouchers for
participating families thru The Salvation Army

Relieve heat insecurity in an emerpency
tation. !

]
.

Employees. Program specific, not for the entire organization.

funding

A, How many employees are currently employed in this program? A
B. How many employees will be employed in this program if it mnéivcs CDBG

12 volunteers

B. {12 volunteers

CDBG funding?

C. How many employees will be employed in this program if it doos not receive

C.%IZ volunteers |

8. Documentation

A. How will the beneficiaries® information be
collected and documented?

B. How will the units of service be tracked and
documented? '

A An_gl&mms from clients

B. Via Excel Spreadsheet

C. How will the outcomes be measured, collected,
and decumented?

|
, [
C. Client sing-ins and then posted %o Excel

Spreadsheet *
¥

Please limit the Social Service Worksheet to 2 (two) Pages.

i
1



Town of Bridgton Commumiy Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2021-2022

C. SOCIAL SERVICE NARRATIVE

single-sided pages. Bc as direct and specific as nécessary. Pleage clyde question
headings, but in order to save space please do not restate the question in yéur response.

1. Program Description

: ;
The Bridgton Food Pantry will continue to provide emergency food resources to food
insecure resident of Bridgton (and the greater Bridgton aren) this is accomplished through its
existinglocationat214MainSﬁeetonaweeklybasis ‘ i

2. Need for the Project

Bridgton’s food insecurity rate is 15.7%, which represent approximately 830
individuals. The U.S, Department of Agriculture’s Economic Research Servite reports that
13.6% of Maine households are food insecure — & rate far higher than the nafignal average of
11/7%. (Sept 2019) Additionally while 10% of Mainers currently receive SNAP- benefits (Sept
2018) 37% of food insecure Mainers do not qualify for any form of public assistance. i
to the US census Bridgton’s poverty rate is 20.4%, compared to the 13% poverty. rate of Maine
(US census 2015). ‘

The mission of the Food Pantry is to provide both fresh nutritions healthy food {ie. fruits and
vegetable) options as well as shelf stable products, :

Research shows food insecurity often contributes to dies-related diseases such as diabetes,
bypertension, and heart disease as a result of 1) a calotic dense, nutrient poor diet, and 2) spikes
and dips in blood sugar levels as a result of periodic deprivation of food, cansing hypoglycemic
episodes. Providing healthy food options for food insecure residents agsist thetn as they are
combating other elements of financial insecurity, i

3. Project Management

which houses the Pantry since its beginning, closed. The Pantry continues to reside in the former
church building and this past year became an independent 501(¢)(3) non-profit orgapization
4. Readiness to proceed

The Good Shepherd Food Bank, partner of the Bridgton Food Phutry since, has and continues to
support the organization. Through this partnership, the Pantry receives food directly from Good
Shepherd, Hannaford's, with donations also from Food City and Paris Farmers Union (for the 4
legged merbers of families. In 2019, approximately 300,000 Ibs. of food were distributed into
the community. ’

5. Budget for the Project
See aftached, |

17




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public smqpum.{m
2021-2022

.‘
6. Implementation Schedule

The services provided by the Bridgton Food Pa.ntry are ongoing. The }iours of the
Paniry are every Tuesday, 11:00am — 600pm,52weekasperyear !

7. Demonstiration of Need for CDBG funds

The Bridgton Food Pantry does accept other pnvam dopations of foofl and cash.
Currently however there are only a handful of small ciish donations that are received
and not enough to sustain the Pantry onanongomg’basxs The Pantry runs at an
operational loss cach year, with the monthly food expmses running approximatety
between $800 to $1,000 per month,

8. Partmerships, Collaboration, and Outreach

The Good Shepherd Food Bank, partnered with the Bndgton Food. Panﬁ-y in 2000,
hasandcontmuwtosupporttheorgmzauon Throughﬂuspm'tnersh:pithePamy
recejves food directly from Good Shepherd.

D. BUDGET: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES, limit 1. page.
Complete separate Excel budget form.

18




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services AmPcaﬂan
2021-2022 |

1

E. SOCJAL SERVICE SUMMARY, Jimit I page, !

Application Type & Standard Social Service

Operating Agency Bridgton Food Pantry

Program Name Bridgton Food Pantry

Funds Requested $7,500.00

Program Summary

Bridgton Food Pantry serves and average of 140-150 families per week, 52 weeks a year. | The average

members in a family are 3. The Food Pantry provides each family with a box of sheif le products once a

monthandﬁnshpmdxwe,breadlbakmy,delisﬁdoa,meat,dai:yandeggsonuwneklybasi . The Food Pantry

has been having & miscellaneous table wiﬂ:healﬂundbeautyneedsa‘ndcleming suppliesiwhich are unsble to
pumhasewithEB’I‘caIds.TheFoodPanhydoesemergencyfoodboxesﬁmroqucmdbyﬂmseinneed.

4
3

L
HUD Nationa! Objective X Low to Moderate Income Limited Clientele, will this serve & population
Refer to Section ILB.] HUD presumes to be low income? BYes O No |
ClLow to Moderate Income Area Benefit, if chosen dedurn:c setvice area:
Service area: ] i
HUD Program Objective Creating Svitable Living Envirenment !
Refer to Section IIB.2 I Providing D Housi ' E
O Cresting Economic Opportumity
Beneficiaries/ Clients Served - Refer o Section ILBA4
Client Description- Low income, Disabled, Seniors
Number of Clients Served 300
Number of LMI Bridgtoners 300

LMI Bridgton Percentage 100%
Unlts of Service - Refer to Section ILB.5

Type of Unit of Service Pounds

Number of Units Provided 40

Cost per Unit of Service $3.20 @ $.08 per pound $6.40 ( @$.16 perjpound
Outcomes - Refer fo Section ILB.6

‘With partnering with Good Shepherd we are able to purchase food ntdminima]costofﬂlh%r&(laperpound
ar $.16 per pound. Due to the pandemic produce is &t no cost to the Fopd Pantry. !

Budget - Refer to Section ILD Budger )
$7,500.00 CDBG Request (Must match €CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet

Worksheet)
$ Total Program Budget (Must match Total Budget on Cover Page and Budpet Worksheet)
% | Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50%:or less indicates at lgasta 1 to 1 match]
Leveraged Funds — Refer to Section LD Budget — all columns must be complete, enter g ‘gem ' if needed.
: Other

$0 Federal $5,000.00
$0 State $0 : Endowment
$7,500 Coumty $4,000.00  Private Funds

£0 Town_(not CDBG) $ :Gifis in kind

19




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Gramt Public Services
2021-2022

Appik-n_ltim

i

20



2021 Bridgton Food Pantry Board of Directors
Carmen Lone, President
114 N. High Strret
Bridgton, Me 04009
Email: CaraMen.LEL@ng twche.com
Karen Hawkins, Secretary/Treasurer
963 South High Street
Bridgton Me 04009
Emall: barefoot@offthewallemporium.com
Penni Robbins, Project Director
260 Pond Road
Bridgton, Me 04009
Email: penpni rpbbins@hctmell.com
Roxie Ward, Board Member
57 Heathersfield Drive
Bridgton, ME 04009

Email: roxiel7ward@emall.com

Midge {5itvo) Williamson, Board Member
PO Box 68

Stoneham, ME 04231
Emall"steneham514013@emall.com
Tris Tirol, Board Member
23 Moran Road
Bridgton, ME 04009

Email: firirol@gmail.com



Volunteers:
Robin Varey, Roxle Ward, Midge wllliam#on
Richard Kiper, David Robbins , Douglas Roij:bins
Debra Lippincott, Andrew ingraham , Rhond;a Dean

Denise Lane, Kelly Durfee, Chuck Robbins, Mary,Cleveland




Bridgton Food Pantry
P O Box 287
Bridgton, Me. @4@@9

Budget 7/21/2021 to 6/30/2022

Income:
COBG Grant
Individual Donations

Total

EXpenses:
Good Shepherd Food Bank
Rock Mountain

Vehicle Expense
Registration trailer

Supplies

Malntenance

Internet

Tetal Expenses

$7,500.00
$10,800.00

$18,300.00

$13,000.806
$ 2,400.00

14.80
swlea
3e0.00
346.80

LR R

$18,300.60






PLaY, LEaRN, GRow

TOGEIHER

Town of Bridgton
Department of Recreation
Summer Day Camp Program
Maiting: 3 Chase St. Bridgton, Maine 04009
Service Location: 26 N. High St. Bridgton, ME 04009

Director: Gary Colello

207-647-1126 rec@bridgtonmaine.ord

Community Development Block Grant 2021-2022
Application
CDBG Funding Request: $12,600
Total Summer Day Camp Budget: $64,370

Tax 1D: 01-6000082
¥ Standard Social Service



SOCIAL SERVICE COVER PAGE, limit | page

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2020-2021

Application X Standard Social Service
Type
Operating
Agency TOWN OF BRIDGTON
Program Name | BRIDGTON REC SUMMER DAY CAMP
Mailing
Address 3 CHASE ST BRDIGTON
Address 26 N HIGH ST
Services are
Delivered
Executive GARY COLELLO Phone Email
Director 647-1126 REC@BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG
Project GARY COLELLO Phone Email
Director 647-1126 REC@BRIDGTONMAINE.QRG
Financial CHARISSE KEACH Phone Email
Contact 647-8786 Ckeach{@bridgtonmaine.org
Person who GARY COLELLO Phone Email
completed the
Application
Amount of Total Program Budget
CDBG Funds
Requested $12,600 $$64,370
Tax ID 01-6000082
DUNS Number




National Objective this program activity will address:

X Low and Mederate Income Clientele (LMC): an activity which provides benefits to a
specific group of persons of which at least 51% qualifies as LMI Bridgtoners.

Docs this activity benefit a population that HUD presumes to be low to moderate income,
including abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homeless persons, illiterate
adults, severely disabled adulis, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farm workers?

The Summer Day Camp Program will serve low to moderate
income children in Bridgton.
HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objective this program will address
Creating Economic Opportunity
Primary Goal. Indicate the primary goal your program or project addresses

Public Services- Promote programs and dctivities that improve the quality of life for low-
and moderate-income individuals.

Beneficiaries.

A. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by
the program.

A. Families with children ages 5-15

B. How many will be served by the proposed
program? (unduplicated -per year)

B. Total Participanis: 85-100 children

C. How many are residents of Bridgton?

C. 55% Scholarships- 100%

D. How many are low fo moderate income

residents of Bridgton? See income data in the
instructions

D. No Data / Scholarships based off income

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
moderate income residents of Bridgton? (To
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%)

E. Histerical data shows 15-25 children per
week on scholarships

Units of Service. Describe the type of unit of service provided by the program.

A. Describe the type of unit of service
provided by the program.

A. Weekly Scholarships To Attend Day
Camp

B. How many units of service will be provided
by the program?

B. 18 Weekly Scholarships

(. What is the cost per unit of service?

C. $100 per week

D. Explain the relationship between the cost per
unit of service and the total program budget.

D. Staffing/Equipment/Transportation

E. What percentage of the total budget is CDBG?

E. 0% used as additional scholarship funding




Program Objectives and Outcomes

Objective 1: To provide quality childcare in the summer months while
school is out on break. The Day Camp program provides weekly care
for 8 weeks in late June, July, and August for all ages 5 to 13.

Objective 2: To provide low-cost summer day programming for all
families and scholarship relief for low to moderate income families.
Pre-Coronavirus data suggest 63% of children in Bridgton are on free
or reduced lunch in the school district. 6 out of 10 children in
Bridgton are unlikely to afford full time care during the summer
months. With the relief of summer care families can build on a
suitable sustainable living environment. Working family members
also will have reliable childcare thus creating more opportunity for
stable employment and/or better economic opportunity.

Objective 3: To be a supplemental recourse for knowledge and
education for children. Our program is dedicated to offering swim
lessons, STEM projects, and commuhity service opportunities.
Children who participate in our program will continue providing
educational opportunity which in turn will improve quality of life
moving forward.

Employees. Program specific, not for the entire organization.

A. How many employees are currently employed in this program? A8
B. How many employees will be employed in this program if it receives CDBG
funding? B.8
C. How many employees will be employed in this program if it does not receive
CDRBG funding? C.8
Documentation

How will the beneficiaties” information be collected and documented? How will the units of service be
tracked and documented? How will the outcomes be measured, collected, and documented?

The Recreation Department uses Active.com ds its registration /
online portal. Participants can register for programs, check account
information, and receive notifications. Active.com features various
reports such as financial, attendance records, and past program
usage, sufficient for what is requested by the CDBG program.

Program Description:
The Summer Day Camp program is a Recredtion Department summer
daycare program for children ages 5 to 15. The program operates in



the summer months at the Bridgton Town Hall and lce Rink from 8:00
AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday. The Teen Camp will be
operating in 2021 for the first time however it was funded for 2020
but due to the cOVID-19 pandemic the departiment was unable to
operate the 12-15 portion of the program.

Need for the Project:

This program is the only summer daycare in Bridgton that can
support multiple elementary and middle school dded children at an
affordable rate.

63% of children or 6 out of 10 children in Bridgton qualify for the Free
or Reduced Lunch Program. Maine students are eligible for free or
reduced breakfasts and lunches if their househotd income is 130%
(free) or 180% (reduced) of the federal poverty guidelines.

Without scholarships most of children who qualify for Summer Day
Camp Scholarships will unlikely attend the summer program due to
the financial strain to send their child. Most will admit it is easier to
stay home with an older sibling, family member, friend, or just stay
home alone while members of the family are working.

Project Management:

The Director of Recreation will manage the day-to-day operations of
the program. The Director will oversee the administrative
requirements of billing, attendance, and scholarship distribution.

Although the Recreation Department is not required to be a certified
tocation the Department follows the STATE OF MAINE DEPARTMENT
OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Children’s Licensing and
tnvestigation Services Child Care Licensing guidelines.

Readiness to Proceed:

This will be the Departments 7" year of operation. There are various
local organizations such as the Rotary who have donated funds to go
on extra field trips, the Community Center who have let our program
cook and bake during the week, and the school department does not
charge for use of facilities.

There will be several returning staff members returning to work for
the Recreation Department, some for as little as their second year
and others approaching twenty years.



Budget for the Project:
The total budget for the Summer Day Camp program is $64,370.

Staffing:
$35,620 — 8 Staff Members (CPR, First Aid, Safe Sport Certified)

Transportation / In Program Equipment / Entry Fees for Enrichment Trips
$20,875

Scholarship Money from Town of Bridgton Recreation budget:
$7,875 - 84 Total Weekly Schotarships or 12 Full Time Scholarships

An additional $12,600 would provide an additional 18 Full Time
Scholarships or 126 Weekly Scholarships.

If CDBG funds were dedicated to the Summer Program here is what it
would look like:

Program Capacity: Max 96 per day

Teens: 30

Elementary: 66

Scholarships Available Per Week: 30 children/teens

Implementation Schedule:

Registration will open in the coming months. Typically, in January
registration is open however the COVID-19 pandemic has delayed the
registration open date.

Program begins second half of June 2021 and ends August 2021,
Scholarships will also be eligible for June 2022 since the first weeks
of the Summer Day Camp program will start in the last weeks of the
fiscal year.

The program operates in the summer months at the Bridgton Town
Hall and lce Rink from £:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday.



Demonstration of Need:

Besides local organizations such as the Rotary, Lions Club, Knights of
Columbus, and others alike there have been no other sources of
funding this upcoming fiscal year.

Partnership, Collaboration, and Outreach:

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic there are no pdrtnerships in place at
this time. However, it is important to note this program has
partnered and collaborated with Lake Environmental Association, The
Bridgton Library, the Bridgton Community Center, other Recreation
Departiments, and American Legion Post #67. It is likely once the
pandemic has past, we will return to working with local
organizations to better the overall participants experience during
their summer



E. SOCIAL SERVICE SUMMARY, limit ! page,

Application Type Standard Social Service

Operating Agency Town of Bridgton

Program Name Recreation Department Summer Day Camp
Funds Requested $12600

Program Summary

Summer Day Camp Program run during the summet months for 5 to 15 year old children.

HUD National Objective K Low to Moderate Income Limited Clientele, will this serve a population
Refer to Section I1.B.1 HUD presumes to be low income? MYes [ No
OLow to Moderate Income Area Benefit, if chosen describe service area:
Service area;
HUD Program Objective ] Creating Suitable Living Environment
Refer to Section I1.B.2

[ Providing Decent Housing
B4 Creating Economic Opportunity

Beneficiaries/ Clients Served - Refer o Section II.B.4

Client Description Income Qualified Participants

Number of Clients Served Serve 96 participants

Number of LMI Bridgtoners Scholarships would serve 18 full
scholarships per week

LMI Bridgton Percentage No Data
Units of Service - Refer to Section I1.B.5
Type of Unit of Service Scholarships
Number of Units Provided CDBG 18 weekly
Cost per Unit of Service $100 4

QOutcomes - Refer to Section ILB.6

Youth + Funding = Opportunity for a fun educational experience with peers.

Budget - Refer to Section II.D Budgei

$12600 CDBG Request (Must match CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budpet Worksheet)

$64370 Total Program Budget (Must match Total Budget on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet}

19.57% | Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50% or less indicates at least a 1 to 1 match]

Leveraged Funds — Refer to Section 11D Budget — all columns must be complete, enter a_zero” if needed.

$0 Federal $0 Other grants
30 State 50 Endowment
30 County 30 Private Funds
$64.370 Town (rot CDBG) 50 Gifts in kind




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services wmn
2021-2022

COMMUNITY RESOURCE
NAVIGATOR - 4
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY
CENTER
Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Service
Application

July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022
Applicafions due - 4:00 PM, January 12, 2021




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Appliqation
2021-2622 : :

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2020-2021

IL. SOCIAL SERVICE APPLICATION

COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Please submit each section of the application, including this checklist:
A. Sacial Service Cover Page, limit | page
B. Social Service Worksheet, limir 2 pages
C. Social Service Narrative, /imit 7 pages
& D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditures, attached separately, limit 1 page

Budget worksheet MUST match budget listed on the Cover Page, Summai'y page, and
in the narrative

Multi-yeor initigtives must submit 2 budgets, ] per year, limit I page per ?Judget
E. Sacial Service Summary, /imit I page

[Complete this section in whole; this is information will be provided to the Board of
Selectmen at time of recommendation or upon request]

Required docements for non-profit organizations:
B Verifieation of 501(c)3 Status, limit } page
Agency Organizational Chart to show how the proposed program fits into the overall
organizational structure; include program stafF or positions, limit 1 page,
® Most Recent Agency Operating Budget Suntmary, limit | page

® Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings or if an Audit is
not available the most recent 990 Financial Statetent. 1

® Complete list of Board Members
Supporting documents (subject to scoring):
& Project Timeline may be included in narrative or attached separately.

O Partnership/Collaboration Memorandum of Agreement, limit 2 pages:fmay be one
MOA that is two pages long or two MOAs that are one page each. ‘

O Letter of Support, if there is no MOA; z letter of support may be submitted. Limit 2
pages: can be one letter that's two pages long or two letters that are one Page each.

Signature of the President or Executive Director Date

S1gne?»m@lfone, Executive Director 17201

N




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Applitation
2021-2022

A. SOCIAL SERVICE COVER PAGE, limit 1 page

I
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

PROGRAM YEAR 2020-2021 - !
Application | ® Standard Social Service :
Type !
Operating Bridgton Community Center
Agency ‘
Program Name | Community Resource Navigator (CRN) !
i
Meiling 15 Depot Strect :
Address Bridgton, ME 04009 :
Address 15 Depot Street j
Services are Bridgton, ME 04009 i
Delivered :
Executive Carmen E. Lone Phone Email ;
Director 207-647- Carmen bcc@ne.t\?'cbc com
3116
Project Loreita Fox-Ferraro Phone Email i
Director 207-404- Loretta.bec@ne.twcbe.com
9496 i !
Financial Carmen E. Lone Phone Email i
Contact 207-647- Carmen.bee@ne. twebe.com
3116 : 5
Person who Carmen E. Lone Phone207- | Email :
completed the 647-3116 | Carmen.bec@ne.tviche.com
Application : !
Amount of Total Program Budget
CDBG Funds
Requested $10,920 $15,440 i
. i
621548051 Tax ID 14-1879353 '
DUNS Number :

14




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grans Public Services Applitation
2021-2022 ;

B. SOCIAL SERVICE WORKSHEET, limir 2 pages

1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which National Objective this program activity ¥ill address;
choose one. Refer to National Objective description p, 3 for additional information. |
B  Low and Moderate Income Clientele (LMCY: an activity which provides aneﬁts toa
specific group of persons of which at least 51% qualifies as LMI Bridgtoners]
Does this activity benefit a population that TUD presumes to be low to m, income,
including abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homeless persons, illiterate
adults, severely disabled adults, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farm
O No Yos (please circle appropriate population) ALL OF THE ABOVE

D Low and Moderate Income Area Benefit (LMA): an ativity which is availisble 1o benefit

57

all the residents of an eligible area/census tract, plus housing authority jes.
Ifwnclwml.mﬂempmwdeawmdom&neduthemthem at your
program serves, g

2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objedﬁve this program will address;
choose one:

B Creating a Suitable Living Environment
U Providing Decent Affordable Housing i

O  Creating Economic Opportunity §
3. Primary Goal Indicate the primary goal your program or Project addresses; choose onle, Refer 2o

imstructions p. 6 for additional i ion, ;

Public Facility kmprovements- Improve accessibility.and availability of public

infrastructure : {
Public Infrastructure Improvements-fmprove the quality of public infrgstructure
that primarily serves low to moderate income families . i
Affordable Housing-Promote activities that support affordable housing fevelopment
and the rehabilifation of residential housing.
Economic Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creation programs |
Public Services- Promote programs and activities that improve the qualify of life for
low and moderate income individuals. . :
Community Plauning-Promote long range planning for the benefit of thé community
as a whole,

0 BO O O O

1
4. Beneficiaries. \ :

A. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by !

the program. A.L/M All eges, Elderly, Disabléd, Veterans
B. How many will be served by the proposed : ‘
| program? (unduplicated -per year) B. 100 Estimated

C. How many are residenss of Brideton? C. 99% Estimated

D. How many are low to modergte income
residents of Brideton? See income data in the

instructions D. 95% Estimated

15




Town of Bridgion Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2021-2022
E. SOCIAL SERVICE SUMMARY, limit 1 page,
Application Type & Standard Social Service
Operating Agency Bridgton Community Center
Program Name _Community Resource Navigator (CRN)
Funds Requested $ 10,920
Program Sommary

The CRN program provides assistance and guidance to low to moderate in
obtaining and/or sustaining appropriate necessary services that improve

come Bridgton fesidents in
their quality of lifé and ability to

thrive in Bridgton.
HUD National Objective BLow to Moderate Income Limited Clientele, will thisiserve a population
Refer to Section 11.8.1 HUD presumes to be low income? CYes [ No g
LCILow to Moderate Income Area Benefit, if chosen describe service area;
Service area: ;
HUD Program Objective & Creating Suitable Living Eavironment
Refer to Section ILB.2 O Providing Decent Housing
O Creating Economic Opportunity
Beneficiaries/ Clients Served - Refer to Section ILB.4
Client Description Low/Mod Income
Number of Clients Served 100
Number of LMI Bridgtoners | 98%
| LMI Bridgion Percentage | 95
Units of Service - Refer to Section ILE.5
Type of Unit of Service Client Meeting
Number of Units Provided 400
Cost per Unit of Service $38.60 b

Outcomes - Refer fo Section 1 B.6

Increased access to basic needs, improved mental & Physical health, reduced emergencics, :

Budget - Refer to Section iILD Budget [

$10,920 CDBG Request st match CDBG uest on Cover Papge and Bud orksheet)

§15,440 Total Progtam Bud ust match Total B on Cover and By Worksheet
71% | Percen of CDBRG uest of Total Bud, 50% or less indicates at Te: a1 1o [ match

Levi Funds — Refer to Section 1D Budget— all cohunns must be complete, enter a ‘zero’ if needed.

$0 Federal $0 | Other grants y

30 State 50 Endowment i

$16.920 County $0 Private Funds

$0 Town (ot CDBG) $4520 Gifts in kind (BCC)]

!

18



I

i
Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application 2041-2022

C. Social Service Narrative PAGE ]
1. Program Description
The Community Resource Navigator Program (CRN) is a resourte and referral hub within the
Bridgton Community Center (BCC) that serves Bridgton’s L/M income elderly, disgbled,
veterans and vulnerable populations. The CRN meets with individuals by appointmpnt at the
BCC and by phone, email, during COVID-19 to assess and address their needs. This may
include making application for local, state, federal and NGO services. Much of the
is done throughout the week making the hecessary connections g resolve the client’s issues,

This is not a new program and was created in 2015 with CDBG finds. This request iis not an
expansion of the program, however, is necessary to continue the pmgram

2. Need for the program i
*Bridgton®s population is 5,346 (total households 2,098) i
a. Median household income $43,319 .
b. No high school degree (age 25H) 6.2%
c. High School degree or equal (age 25+ 41.7%
d. Labor Force participation (16+) 56.2%
e. Age 55+ 35%
f. % Persons below poverty 16.9%

*from “Bridgton Economic and Market Analysis” December 2019 by Maine Center for Business
and Economic Research, University of Southern Maine, i

The distance from county, state and federa] agencies, lack of computer skills, lack of knowledge,
fear, embarrassment, lack of transportation, perception of ineligibility and lack of reat::less are
all barriers to resolving “red tape™ issues and ability to receive services. !

3. Project Management :

The CRN project will be managed by the Comuemity Resource Navigator who will

referrals, make appointments, conduct intake and interviews as weil as follow up and research. In
all cases guidelines and confidentiality policies are followed including HIPPA where indicated,
The CRN will maintain income verification forms and CDRG monthly reports to be given to the
BCC Executive Director,

The Executive Director will do all reporting to the town of Bridgton per CDBG guidelines and
wﬂlmanageaﬂﬂmdsthmughtbemounﬁngsendcesof]ones&Maﬂhews. All ialy are
reviewed by the BCC Treasurer and Board of Directors monthly. An “Independent Atcountants’
Compilation Report” is done yearly by Jones & Matthews. :

4. Readiness to Proceed
The Community Resource Navigator Program is in operation now with the assistance of CDRBG

funds. Services are provided by a master’s degree Professional with experience with Jocal, state,
federal and NGO resources, All support systems are in place to cofitinue,




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grans Public Services Application 2021 -2022
Soclal Service Narrative ) Page 2

Budget for the Project ‘

Facility, Intemet, telephone, fax, copies, 2,400.00 Bridgtor Community Center
Cornputer, staff support, administration

Utilities

Payroll Taxes & Processing Fees 2,120.00 Bridgton Community Center

Goss Pay for Navigator 10,920.00  CDBG Funds
TOTAL PROGRAM BUDGET $15,440.00

6. Implementation Schednle

The 2021-2022 Community Resource Navigator Program will begin July 1, 2021 and end on
June 30, 2022, BCC Executive Director will meet monthly with the CRN coinciding with
monthly CDBG reporting. '

7. Demonstration of Need for CDBG  funds

The annual budget for the BCC is under §1 50,000. The BCC receives generous funding from the
taxpayers of Bridgton and raises funds through fundraisers and fees. The BCC has written
funding requests for grants in the past with no success. The BCC is not able to absorb the cost of
this program. :

8. Partnerships, Collaborations and Outreach ‘

This application is as a “single entity”. We have established relationships with the following:
Maine Bureau of Veterans Affairs, Maine Housing Authority, Veterans Assisted Living, VA
Maine & New Hampshire Medical Services, Maine Dept of Labor and DVEI, Tri County Mental
Health Counseling, Maine Agency on Aging, Bridgton Hospital, Cumberland and Oxdford
County homeless shelters, Soctal Security Disability, Maine State Office of Human Rights,
ADA, NAMI, Central Maine Power Co., Town of Bridgton General Assistance, Code
Enforcement, Police Department and local Churches. AA/NA, Leke Region Substance Abuse
Coalition, Lake Region Adult Education, Maine Department of Health & Human Setvices,
Opportunity Allance, Southern Maine Area Agency on Aging, ‘

The CRN interacts with over 268 agencies.



Bridgton Community Center Organization Chart

Board of Trustees

Executive Um_.oﬂoﬂ

0033&00@

Funding

Gperators

Programs

Ad-Hoc

Volunteers




a4

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - ‘DEPARTMENT OFjTHE TREASURY
P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OB 45201

OCT 2 4 g Empléyer Identification Number:
Date: P 14-1879353 | i
' ) - . : ’ N ? Dm: i ) )
= 17053266702006
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY. CENTER Contact Person:
15 DEPOT ST T ERIC J BERTELSEN : ID# 31323
BRIDGTON, ME 04D0B-0006D0 - °° - Contact TeYephone Number:

{877} 82%-5500
Public Chaziﬁy-status:
170(b) (1) (A):(vi)

Dear Applicant:

Our letter dated May 2003, stated you would be exenpt from Pedarali

income tax under gegtion 501(c) (3) of the.Internal Revenue Code, ahd you would
be treated as a public charity, rather than as a private foundation, during
an advance ruling péricd. .- : .

Based on the infortiation you submitted, you are classified as a public charity
under the Code pection-listed in the heading of this letter. Since your
exempt status was noOt undér copsiderstion, yow contimue to he clasgified as

an organization exempt from Federal income tax under section 501 {(c) (3) of the
Code. e : . . ’ .

. . B ) :
Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides! detailed
information about your- rights and respomsibilities ‘BE an exempt onganization.
You may request a copy by ‘calling the toll-free number for forms, :

(800) 829-3676. Tnformation iz also available on ocur Internet Welb Site at
waw . ire  gov. v ;

If you have general dquestions about ‘exempt organizait:ions. please call our
toll-free number shown in the heading. -

-

Please keep this letter in yﬁuz:-permanent records. '

. : 'Sincerely yours,

Lois G. Ledner .
Directoxr, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements '

Letted 1050 (bO/CG)

t



b bridgton

commuriity
center
Tune 24, 2020 i
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BRIDGTON COMMUNITY GENTER
NAME AND ADDRESS EXP PHONE NO. - E-MAIL ADDRES!
i
Laowell, Roger 2023 207-647-5197 roglowell@gmsiigom
253 Chadbourne 13ill Road 207-303-2990 !
Bridgton, ME 04009 g
Skillin-Snith, Kelley, Treas 2022 207-632-0813 kskillinen @ rr oomm
85 Mockingbird Lane i
PO Box 480
Bridgton, ME 04009
Tarr, Philip, President 2022 207-647-9574 4SS @my Sl e
310 Del Chadboume Road .
Bridgton, ME (4009 ;
Sullivan, Marcia, Secretary 2021 207-6474068  mlitivend @roedumer com
35 Summit Drive 978-502-6723 :
Bridgton, ME 04000 :
Carmen E. Lone 207-647-3116 :@mm&mﬂ@
Executive Director i
114 N High Street
Bridgton, ME 04009
Rev 06/24/2020
75 Depot Straet, Sridgion, Melne B2000
Talephone 207-667-3116 Fax 207-607-3115
Emat fonfo. befdgtonsonimun;

Wehsite mhﬂdngmmuWr.m



Bridgion Community Center — Approved Budget 2019-2020 (abridged for CDBG

INCOME

2100
2110
2150
2400
2600
2850
2900
2999

Donations
Fundraising

Fees

Grants

Town of Bridgton
BCC Fuel Assistance
Interest Income
Other Income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

3000
3100
3400
3500
3800
4000
4300

4500

4600
4700
4800
3750

5000
5500
5600
6000

Addvertising

Automobile Expense

Technology Expense
Dues/Memberships/Fees/Licenses
Fundraising Expense

Insurance

Office Supplies

Employes Expense

Printing & Postage
Professional Services
Program Expense

BCC Fuel Assistance Exp

Repairs & Maintenance
Subscriptions/Publications
Supplies
Telephone/Utilities

TOTAL EXPENSES

1/18/2020

14,300

35,000

10,940

8,500

76,523

8,000

1

300

153,564
200
700
3,500
250
3,800
4,400
3,500
71,772
400
15,100
18,000
8,000
300
200
700
12,700

143,522

-



Bridgton Commumnity Center — Approved Budget 2020-2021 (abridged for CDBG CT‘mm)
INCOME

|
Donations 13,300 i
i 30,430 ;
Program Fees ) 3,200 i
Room Rental 8,000 ]
Grants 13,800 |
Town of Bridgton Appropriation 76,523
BCC Fuel Collaborative 8,000 !
Intezest Income 6 ¢
Other Income 300 |
TOTAL INCOME $153,549!
EXPENSES
Advertising 400
Automobile Expense 1,004 |
Technology Expense 4,750 |
Dues/Memberships/Fees/Licenses 250 '
Fundraising Expense 4,000
Insurence 4,400 !
Office Supplies 3,400 :
1
Employee Expense 84,114 1
Printing & Postage 1,850
Professional Services 15,100
Program Expense 10,040
BCC Fuel Assistance 8,000
Repairs & Maintenance 1,100
Subscriptions 300
Supplies 1,000
Utilities 13,200

TOTAL EXPENSES $152,904




Linda LaCroix

From: Kristin Styles <styles@cumberlandcounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Courtney Kemp; Linda LaCroix; Sandra Warren
Subject: 2021 Finat Allocation for Bridgton
Attachments: FINAL CDBG Program Budget 2021.xlsx

The Final Allccations for the 2021 CDBG came out on Monday. (We were informed by our HUD yesterday).

$198,767 - Total Allocation for Bridgton
$ 29,815 - Public Services Cap
$ 39,753 - Admin Cap - Minus 55,000 for County = $34,753

Attached is the full budget sheet if you want to see the formulas.
I'll be working from home until March 15th, but please feel free to email me if you have any guestions.

Courtney,

What | will need from you after the BOS approval are the following:
Copy of the public notice.

Copy of the BOS agenda and back up document for this item,
Budget sheet listing the final approved allocation for each project.

Kristin Styles
Community Development Director

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.






Town of Bridgton

The Town of Bridgton Select Board will hold a Virtual Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday,
March 23, 2021. Public comments will be heard for the 2021-22 Community Development
Block Grant project recommendations.

A copy of the 2021-22 applications and recommendations can be viewed at the Town office by
appointment. Agenda and instructions for Virtual Public Hearing will be posted at a later date on
the Town website.

Please direct any questions to, or make an appointment with Courtney Kemp, Administrative
Agsistant to Community Development at or by calling the
Community Development Office at 207-803-9956.






March 12,2021
To Whom it may Concern,

| Michae! Vincent listed owner of the property located at 75 Fosterville Rd, Bridgton,
Maine 04009 want to make all back tax payments of $1,405.27 in order to retain ownership of
said property.

Enclosed within, along with this letter of intent is the full amount of back tax payments of
$1,405.27 to zero out balance and bring the account back to zero balance. | am hoping that this
wilf be sufficient in order for me to remain the owner of said disputed property. Moving forward it
is my intention that any and all tax payments will be made on time and without delay.

Michael Vincent



TOWN OF BRIDGTON P T

TO: Robert A. Peabody, Jr.

CC: Georgiann M. Fleck

FROM: Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer
RE: 75 Fosterville Road

DATE: March 18, 2021

To Mr. Peabody,

On March 17, 2021 I did a drive by inspection of 75 Fosterville Road,
Bridgton, ME 04009, Map 0003/Lot 29B owned by Michael Vincent.

e This property is land only with no structures visible from the road.
The driveway was not plowed so I could not access the property for a
full inspection.

Tax records do not show any structures located on the property.
e The only permit on file is a driveway permit that was issued in 2012,

My recommendation at this time, would be to return the property back to
Mr. Vincent.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda Day
Code Enforcement Officer



MUNICIPAL
QUITCLAIM DEED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS,

THAT the Inhabitants of the TOWN OF BRIDGTON a body corporate and politic, located at BRIDGTON in the County of
CUMBERLAND and STATE OF MAINE, for consideration paid release to Michael Vincent, whose mailing address is 22 Jasper
Street, Berlin, NH 03570, and forever quitclaim unto the said Michael Vincent, his heirs and assigns forever, all its right, title
and interest in and to the following described real estate situated at Bridgton in the County of Cumberland and State of Maine:

Land as shown on the Assessor’s Map of the Municipality of Bridgton as Map 3 Lot 29B.
Said Map being on File at the office of the Assessor’s of the Town of Bridgton,

All the grantor’s right, title and interest in and to grantees’ property described in the Warranty Deed signed on March 31, 2016
and recorded on April 6, 2016 at the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book 33024 Pages 114-115.

The purpose of this deed is to convey any interest the Grantor may have in the foregoing property by virtue of unpaid taxes as

follows:

an undischarged tax lien dated July 22, 2019, and recorded at the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book 35818, Page 178;¢

an undischarged tax lien dated July 28, 2020, and recorded at the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book 36979, Page 305 ;&
Hile

Meaning and intending to convey and hereby conveying any interest the Grantor herein may have in the foregoing property. by

virtue of unpaid taxes for the tax year 2018, 2019 and 2020.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same, together with all the privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging to the said
Michael Vinc*ent, his heirs and assigns forever,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Inhabitants of the TOWN OF BRIDGTON have caused this instrument to be sealed with its
corporate seal and signed in its corporate name by its Selectmen thereunto duly authorized, this 23™ day of the month of Mareh
A.D. 2021.

Inhabitants of the B
TOWN OF BRIDGTON .
Ty
By: Liston E. Eastman, Chairman
Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman
Municipal Officers
Carmen E. Lone
Paul A. Tworog _
Foét
- Q. Frederick Packard
STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND ss. March 23, 2021

Then personally appeared the above named Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton and acknowledged the foregoing to be
their free act and deed in their said capacity, and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants of said Municipality.

Before me,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Notary Public, State of Maine
My Commission Expires November 14, 2026



Laurie Chadbourne

D . _
From: John O'Donnelf <john@jeodonnell.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 10:26 AM
To: Laurie Chadbourne
Cc: *kristenmarie051494@gmail.com'
Subject: Bridgton 17 Santa Claus Drive
Attachments: Bridgton 2020-2021 17 Santa Claus Drive LLC Abatement Agent recommendation

2021-03-23.pdf; Bridgton Abatement Memorandum 2021-03-23.pdf

Hi Laurie,

I am asking that the enclosed abatement recommendation and memorandum to be
added to the Boards’ March 23, 2021 agenda for discussion and decision.

This is a request for the Assessors to initiate an abatement based on our
recommendation as Assessors’ Agent.

Thanks John

Sincerely,

John E. O'Donnell Il CMA President
John E. O’Donnell & Associates

632 Bald Hill Rd

New Gloucester, ME 04260
john@jeocdonnell.com
207-926-4044 ph
www.jeodonnell.com




John E. O'Donnell & Associates
632 Bald Hill Rd
New Gloucester, ME 04260
207-926-4044

March 23, 2021

Bridgton 2020-2021

Map-Lot 49A-0-7-Z, Trio 5190

Assessors’ Agent recommendation 17 Santa Claus Drive LLC Abatement

On December 30, 2021 the Bridgton Assessors received application for tax abatement on Trio account
5190, Map-Lot 49A-0-7-Z, 17 Santa Claus Drive owned by 17 Santa Claus Drive, LLC. The submittal
included a six page written application and three appraisals.

The property owners did not realize ail of the information in the application would be public and pulled

the application. As Assessors’ Agents for the Town we reviewed the abatement request and supporting
documents,

We recommend the Assessors grant an abatement on their own initiative. The following is a summary
of the review and an explanation of the basis of our recommendation.

We determined that the January 8, 2017 for $580,000 appraisal done Stan hope Group LLC is the most
sound opinion of value and deemed the appraisa! a credible alternative value for the subject property.

In our review of the assessed value of the subject property we revised the Base table assignment from
T7 1o T6 and the Site Improvement table assignment from $I4 to SI3 on the land value. T6 and SI3 are
assigned to most of the properties in the neighborhood.

The assessment ratio of the revised assessment to the appraisal value is 94.8% (549,875/580,000).The
Town's certified ratio is 95%.

Assessed values with ratios within 10% of the town average are considered within reasonable limits of
practicality in Maine property tax law. The range for 95% is 85.5% to 104.5%.

The assessment ratio of the subject property following the value adjustments made in our Assessors’
Agent recommendation [s at the town wide average.

We recommend the Bridgton Assessors approve a tax abatement for $46,020 in valuation and $688 in
tax dollars.

Sincerely,

John E. O'Donnell [I CMA
John E. O'Donnell & Associates
Bridgton Assessors’ Agents



MEMORANDUM

TOWN OF BRIDGTON Assessing Office

3 Chase St,, Ste. 1; Bridgton, Maine 04009 Phone 207-647-8786 Fax 207-647-3789

We are requesting the Assessors/Selectmen to approve the tax abatements listed below as recommended. The reasons and
amounts for the individual tax abatements vary and are supported by the table. Individual letters to the taxpayers listed will be sent
upon your signature of approval at the bottom of the page.

Tax Year i Agct Map/Lot Owner Abated Real Abated Abated | Abated
i Value | Personal Real Tax | Person
! Value al Tax | Reason
2020-2021 : RESI90 [ 49A-0-7-Z | 17 Santa Claus Drive, LLC $46,020 0 688.00 0 | See attached Agent recommendation

The attached list of tax abatements are approved by the Bridgton Assessors/Selectmen on March 23, 2021.

Liston E. Eastman, Chairman

Glenn R, Zaidman, Vice Chaitman

Carmen E. Lone

Paul A. Tworog

(. Prederick Packard




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Board of Selectmen MEMO
FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk

RE: Victualer & Marijuana License M//
DATE: March 17, 2021 D

= Sammy’s Scoops
187 Main Street
Victualer’s License
Xl CEO Fire [XI Police [X] Tax Collector Xl Town Clerk

= A Corked Fork DBA Vivo Italian Kitchen
18A Depot Street
Victualer’s License
CEO Fire Police [XI Tax Collector [X] Town Clerk

® Maine Only Cannabis Shop
316 Portland Road, Suite 3

Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store
X1 CEO [XI Fire [XI Police [X] Tax Collector Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourng@bridgtonmaine.org



CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT OF SEWER USER RATES
COMMITMENT #249

To: Robert A. Peabody, Jr., the Treasurer of the Municipality of Bridgton, Maine.

Attached is a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-M.R.S. § 3406 for
those properties, units and structures on Route 2, required by local and State Law to pay a
sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginnizg * December 2020 and ending 28
February 2021. This list is comprised of 3 pages which are attached to this certificate,

The date on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is 23 April, 2021.
You are hereby required to collect from each person named in the attached list, his or her
respective amount as indicated in the list; the sum-total being $13,703.81. You are hereby
required to charge interest at a rate of 6.0% per annum on any unpaid account balance.,
You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means
legally available to you under State Law.

Given under our hands this 23" day of March 2021.

Liston E. Eastman

Glenn R. Zaidman

Carmen Lone

G, Frederick Packard

Paul Tworog



Bridgton
1:08:25 PM
- Seq Previous

Current

Cons

Water

Billing Edit Report

Sewer

Total

03/10/2021
Page 1
Location

Book # 2
*] 105400

*2 241700

*3 25700
*q 123000

*5 128100

*6 3200
*7 13800

*8 23800

*9 3000

*10 1830

*11 157475

12 6000

*13 15000

*14 33400

*15 110600

*16 725600

*17 41800

*18 18300

*19 655800

*21 147000

*22 375300

*23 39300

*24 53100

*25 142200

*26 20879

106400
241700

30200
123400
128100

3200
13800

24400

3100

1940

162840
6000

19100

33400

111300

727700

42200

18600

656300

150200

383700

39300
53100

145400

23987

1000

0

500
400

600

100

110

5365

100

700

2100

400

300

500

3200
8400

3200

3108

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

232,50

98.80

116.25
310.36

296.40

98.80
98.80

119.74

102.29

102.64

582.44

0.00

102.29

98.80

123.23

567.29

211.56

109.27

108.78

803.28

787.16

98.80

98.80

704.48

1,392.87

232.50

58.80

116.25
310.36

296.40

98.80
98.80

119.74

102.29

102.64

582.44
0.00

102.29

98.80

123.23

567.29

211.56

109.27

108.78

803.28

787.16

98.80

98.80

704.48

1,392.87

258

286

426
294
296

709
298
300

734

301

302
784

303

720

334

337

342

359

360

362

364

365

366

367

369

HAZEL, PHILIP A
0022-0100
MACLEAN, DONALD
HAY

0023-0142
OBERG, PETER W
0023-0018
WARD, JUSTIN A
0023-0027
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0028
OBERG, PETER W
0023-0029
OBERG, PETER W
0023-0030
ORCHARD VIEW,
LLC

0023-0031
FOSTER JR.,
KERMIT G
0023-0033
HOMESTEAD FARM
GROUP, LLC
0023-0032

CHUN YANG, INC,
0023-0034
FOSTER IR.,
KERMIT G
0023-0035

4 WALKER ST.
5 CHURCH ST.

132 MAIN ST.
140 MAIN ST.

144 MAIN ST.

148 MAIN ST,
150 MAIN ST,

154 MAIN ST.

158 MAIN ST.

156 MAIN ST.

160 MAIN ST.

2 ELM ST.

FOSTER, P COLLEEN 2 ELM ST.

0023-0035A
FOSTER IR.,
KERMIT G
0023-0035
MURCH, KIM I
0023-0094

TOWN OF
BRIDGTON
0023-0093-0TL
MOORE, BEVERLY A
0023-0092
STOVER, KENNETH
A

0023-0090
NORWAY SAVINGS
BANK

0024-0038

TRAN, ANDY
0023-0089
MAGUIRE, GEORGE
E. & AMY
J.-TRUSTEES OF
THE WALES
0023-0086

TRAN, ANDY
0023-0087

TRAN, VAN MY &
ANDY & QUACH,
LINH NGOC
0023-0088
HRONARAKIS,
MARINIS
0023-0085
PONDICHERRY

PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0108

2 ELM ST,

13 IREDALE ST,
3 CHASE ST.

2 IREDALE ST.

4 HARRISON RD.

1 HARRISON RD.

270 MAIN ST.

260 MAIN ST.

262 MAIN ST.

264 MAIN ST.

256 MAIN ST.

257 MAIN ST.

* = Override



oriagror

1:08:25 pM
-Seq Previous

Current

Cons

Water

Billing Edit Report

Sewer Total

Acct

03/10/2021
Page 2
Locatijon

Book# 2

*27

*28

*29

*30

*31

*32
*33

*34
*35

*36

*37

*38
%39
*40
*41
*42

*43

*44

*45
*46

*47

*48

99200

93700

3200

40000

93700

22420
29475

16905
39700

31600

191500

361700
425200
5630
1359800
51320

29900

142600

82900
3490

6795

3805

101700

93700

3200

40000

93700

22420
30575

16905
39700

31900

193500

368900
425500
5835
1360100
53125

31100

143700

82900

3490

6880

3825

1800

300

2000

7200
300
205
300

1805

1200

1100

20

Book 2 Total:

Total:

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

458,02 458.02

98.80 28.80

98.80 98.80

58.80 98.80

98.80 98.80

197.60 197.60

334.79 334.79

197.60 197.60

98.80 98.80

109.27 109.27

267.40 267.40

448.88 448.88

603.27 603.27
105.95 105.95
405.67 405.67

655.79 655.79

239.48 239.48

334.79 334.79

197.60 197.60

889.20 889.20

101.77 101.77

297.10 297.10

0.00

13,703.81

13,703.81

13,703.81

13,703.81

370

n

373

702

704

376

377

378

379

382

383

406
409
411
789

412

806

415

417
808

272

4116

MAGUIRE, GEORGE 261 MAIN ST.

E., TRUSTEE OF THE

263 MAIN STREET
0023-0107
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0106
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105
MCIVER
PROPERTIES LLC
0023-0105

BHOP PIZZA, LLC
0023-0083
WOHLMUTH, KIRK
M

0023-0082

271 MAIN ST.

267 MAIN ST.

271 MAIN ST,

271 MAIN ST.

248 MAIN ST.

244 MAIN ST.

DILLER, DAVID P III 240 MAIN ST.

0023-0081
HEATHROW
CORPORATION
0023-0109

247 MAIN ST.

KEYBANK NATIONAL 232 MAIN ST.

ASSOCIATION
0023-0079
ITWASALLA
DREAM LLC
0023-0114
REN-BRO, INC.
0023-0128

233 MAIN ST.

151 MAIN ST,

SNAPDRAGON, LEC. 9 DEPOT ST.

0023-0137

PIKE, KELLY
0023-0136

1 DEPQT ST.

SNAPDRAGON, LILC. 9 DEPOT ST.

0023-0137

COOL C AND EASY E 18B DEPOT ST.

LLC

0023-0134

MAIN ECO
PROPERTIES, LLC
0023-0131

C & P NEW
HORIZONS, LiC
0023-0133
MOTEL, PETER J.
0023-0135

VIVO ITALIAN
KITCHEN
0023-0134A

THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC
0023-0148

THE CARRY ALL
CORNER, LLC
0023-0148

8 DEPQT ST.

16 DEPOT ST.

20 DEPOT ST.
18A DEPOT ST.

2 COTTAGE ST.

2 COTTAGE ST.

* = Override



Bridgton Billing Edit Report 03/10/2021
1:08:25 PM Page 3
Consumption Report
- =+ - Sewer - - - -

Book SEWER RESRV EDU 4 5 6 9 Total
2 47,284 "0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47,284

Total: 47,284 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47,284
Calculation Summary Repo:t
Water Sewer
Cverride 0.00 Override 0.00
Flat 0.00 Flat 0.00
Urits 0.00 Units 12,053.60
Consumption 0.00 Consumption 1,650.21
Miscellaneous 0.00 Miscellaneous 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Tax 0.00 Tax 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 13,703.81
User Cate Summ
Water Sewer
Category Count Cons Amount Category Count Cons Amount
1 SEWER METER 47 47284 13,703.81

* = Qverride



